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Piano—George III (2002.23.1)—Acquired through the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable
Trust and with a grant approved by the Minister of Canadian Heritage under the terms of
the Cultural Property Export and Import Act in February 2002. This piano, dated 1777, is the
finest example of English marquetry (wood veneer) in Canada. The Louise Hawley Stone
Charitable Trust was established in 1998 to support acquisitions and publications related
to the ROM’s exhibitions and collections.

. . . the finest example of English
marquetry in Canada.
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0 1 .We s t e r n  A r t  a n d  C u l t u r e

Terracotta coffin (2002.22.1-.2)—Acquired through the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable
Trust. A virtually intact larnax (terracotta sarcophagus) from the island of Crete, late
Minoan Period III, c. 1300 BC. This wonderfully preserved chest with gabled lid is intended
to be the centrepiece of the ROM’s new Bronze Age Greece gallery.

. . . the future centrepiece 
of the ROM’s new Bronze Age 

Greece gallery.
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The Royal Ontario Museum is breaking out from the constraints it has experi-

enced in recent decades to create a much stronger instrument of public service,

pleasure and scholarship. This past year has seen a dramatic transformation in

the prospects and plans for the ROM. Not since it was founded in 1912 has the

Museum embraced such ambitious goals in the context of the public interest.

A year ago, Renaissance ROM was an idea to marshal all the valued assets of

the Museum through a major capital investment. Today, Renaissance ROM is a

formally approved project to spend $200 million in two phases, on a robust

expansion of the Museum’s public galleries and facilities—the most significant

cultural project in Canada today.

Funding for the project was won in March

2002, with the announcement of $30 million

from Ontario’s SuperBuild Corporation for the

first phase. That was matched in May by the

federal government through its infrastructure

program. Meanwhile, a feasibility study by ROM

consultants showed that there is convincing

support to raise an additional $110 million

through a private-sector fundraising campaign

soon to be underway.

Work will begin in May 2003 with a beautiful

Bloor Street “Crystal” design by Studio Daniel

Libeskind, in association with Bregman +

Hamann Architects of Toronto, construction

management by Vanbots Construction Corpor-

ation, and exhibit development by Haley Sharpe

Design UK. Together with restoration of the

ROM’s heritage buildings, The Crystal will add

more than 40,000 square feet to the ROM’s

public galleries, in addition to new facilities for

education and public programs and excellent amenities. 

With more than a million visitors this past year, and a decade of declining

budgets, funding and staff, Renaissance ROM looms even larger in the life of 

the Museum and its public. By doubling paid admissions, the expanded

Museum will generate a surplus on its basic operating budget, reversing the

decline in support of the core missions in collections, research and public 

programs. Renaissance ROM is the essential instrument in rebuilding the

ROM’s economic health.

The next several years will be among the most creative and memorable since

the ROM’s founding in 1912. We will need the help of the whole community to

achieve the vision from which the community as a whole will derive such lasting

pleasure and value.

Jack Cockwell

Chairman of the Board of Trustees

Royal Ontario Museum

William Thorsell

Director and CEO

Royal Ontario Museum

Report of the Chairman of the Board of Trustees and the Director and CEO 

William Thorsell (L) and Jack Cockwell (R), in front of the Ming Tomb.
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. . . spectacular trilobite fossils—
485 million years old.

Spectacular trilobite fossils—Acquired through the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust.
Detail of a unique slab measuring 2.7 square metres, showing just a few of the remains of 21
very large trilobites, many complete, representing three distinct species. Actual length of large
smooth form is 25 centimetres. Lower Ordovician age (about 485 million years old), from the
Draa Valley, Morocco.
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Just days after the 10th anniversary of the ROM Foundation’s incorporation, we

entered a new phase in our development with the approval of the Renaissance

ROM Campaign. This momentous event signals a new order of ambition and a

remarkable opportunity for the Foundation as we embark on the largest cultural

campaign in Canadian history.

Fuelling the momentum of Renaissance ROM is a tremendous groundswell

of support from the public and our patrons—a product of inspired leadership

and a captivating vision for Toronto’s cultural renewal. It is also the product of

considerable volunteer and staff efforts, which have broadened the Museum’s

reach and profile, fostered belief and engage-

ment in our mission and vision, and created an

environment greatly conducive to philanthropy.

We are deeply grateful to our volunteers and

donors who work so hard to place the ROM at

the centre of Toronto’s cultural landscape.

As the Foundation enters its second decade,

it has much to look forward to. We are excited

by the appointment of Jim Temerty as incoming

Chairman—a widely respected executive,

entrepreneur and community leader whose

enthusiasm and energy have captivated us all. A

solid core of professional staff in the Foundation

is prepared to meet the demands of the

Renaissance ROM Campaign, as is the Board,

strengthened with outstanding new appointees.

The past ten years have seen tremendous

growth in the Foundation’s funding programs.

The impact is seen throughout the Museum in

research expeditions, publications, education

programs, collections care, acquisitions, and new galleries and exhibitions, such

as Great Asian Dinosaurs—our most successful family exhibit in a decade. This

year, for the first time, the Foundation’s giving programs raised more than 

$10 million—a fitting milestone for a 10th anniversary celebration.

It has been a great privilege to serve the Foundation as Chairman these past

six years. The Museum is an easy place to love—for its people, collections, its sense

of vitality and dynamism. It has also been a pleasure to serve alongside so many

talented and generous individuals—my fellow Directors, Trustees and Governors,

the donors and sponsors, and the staff, curators, and management. I thank each

of you for your support, and look forward to another decade of achievement as

we build an even stronger foundation for the finest Museum in Canada.

Frank Potter
Chairman of the ROM Foundation 

Board of Directors

Message from the Chairman of the ROM Foundation Board of Directors

Frank Potter (L) and Jim Temerty (R) beside the original 1914 ROM building.
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Imagine a museum that is bold,
ebullient and confident . . .

Imagine seven spectacular new crystal galleries filled with culture and nature. Imagine luminous showcases designed
for world famous collections—showcases that balance heritage and contemporary architectural styles. Imagine a
glowing icon for the city of Toronto, a premier cultural attraction worldwide. Imagine the Royal Ontario Museum as
you have never imagined it before.
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This bold new vision for the dramatic growth and revitalization of the Museum

is the cornerstone of major cultural rebirth in Toronto. It is designed to transform

the Museum into a stellar attraction for the city, the province and Canada,

through wonderful new galleries, compelling new architecture and improved

public amenities. Renaissance ROM will also stimulate a leap forward into the

ROM’s financial stability, while dramatically increasing the Museum’s audience

reach and its service to the public.

Around the world, major cultural expansion projects are revitalizing local,

regional and national landscapes, providing significant improvements to the

quality of life and incentives for tourism and business investment. With

Renaissance ROM, this fundamental revival has finally reached Toronto.

Situated on one of the most desirable corners in Canada, and surrounded by

neighbouring cultural redevelopments—the University of Toronto, the Royal

Conservatory of Music and the George R. Gardiner Museum of Ceramic Art—

the transformed ROM will infuse new life and vitality into Canada’s cultural

landscape. Renaissance ROM also elevates Toronto’s profile as an important

destination for tourism and investment. 

The ROM’s reputation for excellence is acknowledged globally. By all mea-

sures—collections, worldwide research, exhibitions, education, community ser-

vice and multicultural outreach—the Royal Ontario Museum is a leader. With

more than five million objects, the ROM is the fifth-largest museum in North

America by the volume of its collections, which date back more than 100 years.

It is the largest field-research institution in Canada, and one of the largest extra-

curricular educators of school-aged children.

Last year the ROM attracted more than a million visitors, 160,000 school

children, and 1.5 million Web-site visitors, and reached out to 400,000 people in

communities across Ontario. This record of excellence, however, has come

under significant strain with the steady erosion of the ROM’s financial position

over the last decade. Renaissance ROM will enable the Museum to maintain its

leadership and excellence, by embracing a dramatic alteration, physically, spiri-

tually and economically. 

Renaissance ROM will cost a total of $200 million and will be funded by a

combination of public and private capital support. The project will be achieved

in two phases over four years. It will also allow the Museum to remain open

throughout construction, giving ample opportunity for public engagement and

participation. The first phase will see new construction and initial heritage

restoration of the original buildings begun in May 2003 and completed by

December 2005; phase two will see restoration of the historic original buildings

completed by December 2006.

Welcome to Renaissance ROM
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On June 20th, the ROM’s Board of Trustees granted financial approval in principle for the $200-

million Renaissance ROM Project, and authority to proceed with phase one. Approval for phase

two costs will be sought no later than June 2004. In recognition of the great potential of this vision, in March

2002, the Province of Ontario committed $30 million in SuperBuild funding; this grant was matched

by the federal government’s Canada-Ontario Infrastructure Program in May 2002. Together, these

grants raised $60 million of the $150 million budget of phase one, demonstrating both governments’

confidence in the Museum as an important leader in Ontario and in Canada. These investments will

be leveraged many times over in private-sector investment and associated economic benefits.

The ROM’s transformation will concentrate on the significant potential of its rich collections

and our commitment to preserve, research, display and educate. Renaissance ROM will produce an

exciting new architectural structure, to help bring more of our collections out for the public to view.

The new Museum will have the ability to accommodate 1.3 to 1.6 million visitors a year, including

215,000 students—doubling the capacity of its current facility. Daniel Libeskind’s striking architec-

tural design was selected after an international search involving more than 50 expressions of inter-

est from architects in nine countries. Seven architectural firms were invited to submit design con-

cepts; of those, three were shortlisted. The diverse range of the architectural firms considered was

presented to the public in two back-to-back exhibits in November 2001 and February 2002—

Renaissance ROM: Architects’ Sketchbooks and Views of Our Future: Architectural Finalists. Both

exhibits generated an array of thoughtful comments from our visitors, in addition to extensive 

coverage by the media. 

The  three finalists, Architetto Andrea Bruno (Italy), Bing Thom Architects (Canada) and Studio

Daniel Libeskind (Germany), were asked to complete the competition with more detailed drawings

and models, and a public presentation. More than 2500 people attended the three-day open-lecture

series in February 2002—an incredible display of public attention, even set against the competition

of Olympic hockey. That same month, the Honourable Tim Hudak, then Minister of Tourism,

Culture and Recreation, announced Studio Daniel Libeskind (Berlin, Germany), in association with

Bregman + Hamann Architects, as lead architect for Renaissance ROM. 

Libeskind’s brilliant concept, entitled The Crystal, proposes a structure of organically interlock-

ing prismatic forms overlooking Bloor Street, transforming one of the most important corners in

Toronto into a luminous showcase of people, events and objects. The boldness of the design suc-

cessfully blends and preserves the Museum’s historical architecture with the crystal-like, contem-

porary geometric form. A major reconception of the ROM’s galleries, programs and buildings will

effectively reverse many current limitations, re-creating an

attraction that will capture audiences worldwide.

The ROM’s transformation is being led by a distin-

guished Project Team, composed of the head architects, the

construction manager and the exhibit designer. Vanbots

Construction Corporation was selected from a field of five

shortlisted firms in January 2002, as the primary

Construction Manager for Renaissance ROM, because of

their extensive experience in heritage construction and

complex building

10 February 2002—Daniel Libeskind presents The Crystal design.
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projects. Haley Sharpe Design of Leicester, UK was selected in June of 2002 as Exhibit Designer.

Working directly with the ROM’s Gallery Development Steering Committee, composed of ROM

curators and other staff members, Haley Sharpe

Design will develop some 250,633 square feet of

new and renovated gallery space, in addition to

104,066 square feet of related public spaces with-

in the Museum. 

Renaissance ROM, which only a year ago 

was an idea for a major capital investment, is now

a formally approved project, managed by 

outstanding organizational teams both externally

and internally. To bring the international Project

Team together and create open communications

between all team members, the Renaissance ROM

Project Office was created in June of 2002. 

Here, Staff Advisory Teams, Project

Team members, City of Toronto offi-

cials and community and business

groups assemble to discuss, evaluate

and manage this striking revitalization

of the ROM. We have already seen 

the crystalline galleries refined, inter-

nal spaces re-thought, surrounding

landscapes revisited, and gallery

space visualized. Success for any pro-

ject requires a remarkable plan and 

even more remarkable team mem-

bers— the ROM is fortunate enough

to have both for the Renaissance

ROM project.

The Renaissance ROM Campaign will be the impetus for dramatic renewal at the ROM, through

restoration of its original architecture, construction of a new signature building and creation of

much-needed new exhibits and galleries for the ROM’s foremost collections, including some impor-

tant collections with no permanent gallery at present—such as Textiles and Costumes, Japan, Africa

and others. It will permanently alter the ROM’s economic base, providing a sufficient annual mar-

ket income to sustain excellence across the board and reduce reliance on public funds for opera-

tions. The future of the Royal Ontario Museum depends on its ability to grow, innovate and main-

tain the highest international standards of excellence in collections, research, exhibition and edu-

cation. Renaissance ROM is embracing an ambitious future—one that will create new and exciting

opportunities—a crystal clear approach for the future. Imagine the Royal Ontario Museum as you

have never imagined it before . . . . Welcome to Renaissance ROM.
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EAST AND WEST ELEVATIONS
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Profile views of The Crystal design,
Studio Daniel Libeskind/Bregman + Hamann Architects, a joint venture.

Above and page 8, views of the first design concept of The Crystal.
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Tree of Life with Birds and Nest, by Ram Singh Ooveti (2002.59.2)—Exquisite and intricate patterns
characterize art from the Gond region of Madhya Pradesh in India. Elements of nature are exaggerated
in this graceful “tree of life” image. The use of pattern within pattern is meant to have a wondrous effect
on the viewer. Pen and ink on canvas, 2002.

Exquisite and intricate patterns . . .
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With the formal approval of Renaissance ROM by the Board of Trustees in June

2002, the Royal Ontario Museum has entered an exciting new period in its his-

tory. In collaboration with exhibit designers Haley Sharpe Design, and our cura-

torial staff, new gallery exhibits within The Crystal will take on a fresh look,

revealing the diversity of our collections and research activities. This endeavor

will be the focus for our division’s efforts during the next few years.

Our staff expertise continues to grow with two significant appointments to

the ROM curatorial team. We welcome our new Associate Curator for South

Asian Civilizations, Deepali Dewan, who has already taken significant steps to

invigorate the Museum’s efforts to collect and communicate the rich cultural

heritage of the peoples of South Asia. We also welcome the new Curator of

Mycology, Jean-Marc Moncalvo, who will be developing research and public

programming for our internationally outstanding collection of fungi, one of the

most important and perhaps least understood groups of organisms on Earth. 

Our collections continue to maintain healthy expansions. This year’s most

notable acquisition is the Drake Collection of Paediatric History, a gift from the

University Health Network (comprised of Toronto General, Toronto Western

and Princess Margaret hospitals). This unique collection not only encompasses

thousands of objects related to the history of medicine and childcare, but also

assembles objects of diverse cultures and antiquities.

The ROM’s continued growth demonstrates the ever-increasing need for

space. Renaissance ROM’s expansion and restoration project will not only

address this issue, but will allow our growing collections to be fully evaluated

and successfully displayed for our growing visitor numbers.

Message from the Vice-President, Collections and Research

Hans-Dieter Sues

Vice-President, Collections and Research
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Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique Creatures from Russia’s Vaults

December 26, 2001 to April 7, 2002

Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique Creatures from Russia’s Vaults was not only the

largest family-oriented exhibition in more than a decade, but also the largest

dinosaur show ever exhibited at the ROM. A world-class collection of 63 rare

skeletons, skulls and fossilized eggs, most of which arrived from the Russian

Academy of Sciences, a leading research institute with exceedingly rich fossil

collections, overran the Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall. In its first Canadian

stop, the exhibition included two incredible specimens, each more than 6 metres

high, which graced the exhibit entrance, in addition to 33 astonishingly com-

plete skeletons. Many of the specimens had never been seen in North America,

while others had never left Russia. This exhibition traced the evolutionary

changes and movements, both of animals and continents, from the Permian to

the Cretaceous periods, about 290 to 70 million years ago. Interactive elements

with new-media displays conveyed the dramatic stories, producing a superb

experience for ROM visitors of all ages. 

Great Asian Dinosaurs! encountered an unexpected two-week delay in the

delivery of the specimens from Moscow, the result of a series of administrative

setbacks. This compressed installation time, however, did not delay the exhibition’s

opening date set for Boxing Day, December 26, 2001. The exceptional efforts of

ROM staff, with the aid of various ambassadors, ministries and customs/trade

agencies from both sides of the world, successfully managed these grand crea-

tures in record time. Their winning efforts were evident and appreciated. 

Great Asian Dinosaurs! brought in a total of 409,726 visitors—our best

December attendance in more than ten years, and best-ever January—and was

held over for an additional week, by popular demand. Instrumental in attracting

some of the largest family audiences in the ROM’s history, the exhibition was

cited as one of the top three incentives for visiting the Museum between March

and April, and ranked high in terms of visitor satisfaction. This satisfaction 

generated increased activity within our ROM Shops and ROM Membership. 

Presenting Sponsor: NCE RESOURCES GROUP

Promotional Partner: Sears Canada Inc.
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Apophylite—Museum Purchase; Earth Sciences Departmental Funds—This
lovely green apophylite is a new pocket that was exposed two years ago in
India. This intense green rock was unveiled at the Munich Mineral Show last
year—where it created a frenzy.

. . . unveiled at the Munich
Mineral Show last year

—where it created a frenzy.
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This past year was filled with engaging exhibitions, exhilarating installation

deadlines, program diversity, record-breaking attendance, international notori-

ety, budget challenges, a healthy year-end surplus and staff-driven miracles. Just

another year at the ROM. 

The quality and popularity of our exhibits and public programs made this

another banner attendance year. We surpassed the 1,050,000-visitor mark in

June. The Museum was, is, and will continue to be a place for all people who

wish to learn and be inspired by our great collections.

General admission to the ROM surged from 580,000 last year to 775,000 this

year due to the success of Great Asian Dinosaurs! March Break alone hosted some

79,375 visitors. Our school-visits program did equally well, surpassing last year’s

attendance of 151,000 by 20,000 students. ROMLife supplied 30,000 participants

with splendid ticketed programs. Third-party events did not do as well due to

numerous cancellations in the fall, not surprising given the horrific events of

September 11. Our Museum Sales department did re-book many events in the win-

ter and spring, resulting in 72,000 visitors to the ROM through our events and

functions business, down from last year’s 83,000. The tragedy of September 11

created significant budget challenges, which were met by all ROM departments; we

managed to trim costs by $800,000 to meet our budget at year end.

ROM services continue to be the focus for enhancements and creativity. Our

food-service partners continue to amaze visitors with clever menus to match our

exhibit programs. Our retail shops continue to please visitors with ideal Museum

keepsakes. The ROM Shops are among Canada’s top 10 museum shops based

on the benchmarks used as industry standards.

The staff and volunteers of the ROM continue to demonstrate their com-

mitment to the ROM values of discovery, respect, communication, innovation

and action. I do hope that all our visitors find value and enjoyment in each and

every visit to the ROM. 

Message from the Chief Operating Officer

Meg Beckel

Chief Operating Officer

Meg Beckel (R) and Margaret Godsoe (L),
life member and an active supporter of the Royal Patrons’ Circle.
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ROM Friday Nights—The ROM’s busiest day of the week—more than 160,000 

visitors. Presenting Sponsor: Bell Canada.

16 Sundays—January 13 to April 28, 2002—Amazing musical performances

and curatorial presentations each Sunday. Supported by the Henry N. R. Jackman

Foundation and the J. P. Bickell Foundation. 

March Break 2002—Our best-attended March Break ever—79,375 visitors in

just 10 days. Supported by Irwin Toy Limited.

Education—More than 171,000 visits from students, up from 151,000 in 2000/2001.

The ROM’s School Visits Program continues to be one of the most important

and highly regarded educational destinations in Ontario. Supported by CIBC.

Children’s Programs—Summer Club 2001, in its 60th year, produced its best-

ever results. A new leadership program was introduced for 14- to 16-year-olds,

while a Swim and Sport exchange option was begun with Camp U of T.

Supported by the Imperial Oil Charitable Foundation. Saturday Morning Club

reintroduced 5-year-olds into afternoon sessions. The ROM’s March Break

camp, in its second year, showed strong enrollment numbers. Supported

by the Phillip and Berthe Morton Foundation. 

ROMLife—9000 tickets were sold for adult programs ranging from single

lectures to eight-week courses.

Discovery and Hands-on Biodiversity Galleries—The Hands-on

Biodiversity Gallery, enhanced by a new Tall Grass Prairies and Savanna

exhibit, which opened during Ontario National Wildlife Week, had 190,000

visitors. The Discovery Gallery set a new attendance record with more

than 250,000 visits.

Department of Museum Volunteers—The Department of Museum

Volunteers (DMV) contributes significantly to the ROM with countless volun-

teer hours and fundraising activities. Members of the highly trained Touring

Section greatly enhance the ROM visitors’ experience. ROM Walkers introduce

Toronto’s landmarks. ROM Travel and ROM Reproductions add to the ROM’s

bottom line by producing outstanding reproductions of our own remarkable

collections and by leading ROM members on exciting trips at home and abroad.

The DMV again produced the 10th Annual Studies in Silver and the annual

three-day Decorative Arts Symposium. (This year: Scotland and Away). Three

associate committees—The Bishop White Committee (Far Eastern), the Textile

and Costume Committee and the Friends of Canadiana Collections—are also

vital elements of the DMV.

19

Programming
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From Plaster to Bronze: The Sculpture of
Auguste Rodin—The world’s single largest
collection of plasters outside Paris. Organized
by the Maclaren Art Centre. Presenting
Sponsor: The Toronto Star. 
September 20 2001 to March 17 2002 

The Great Storm of 1913—The disastrous
Great Lakes storm. Presented jointly by the
Huron County Museum and the Bruce
County Museum & Archives as the first
Ontario Regional Museum Program exhibit.
October 11, 2001 to April 14, 2002

Papiers à la Mode: Illusions of Fashion by
Isabelle de Borchgrave and Rita Brown—
Presented by ROM’s Institute of Contemporary
Culture, more than 30 life-size paper costumes
reinterpreted historical fashions. Presenting
Sponsor: The Printing House. 
October 5, 2001 to January 20, 2002

Renaissance ROM: Architects’ Sketchbooks—
Visions for Renaissance ROM by seven leading
international architects. 
November 23, 2001 to January 6, 2002

Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique Creatures
from Russia’s Vaults—The largest dino show
in ROM history—63 rare skeletons, skulls,
and eggs from the Russian Academy of Sciences.
Presenting Sponsor: NCE Resources Group.
December 2001 to April 2002

Something to Hope For—The Mission and
Elgin Settlement, and the Underground
Railroad. Presented by the Buxton National
Historic Site & Museum with the ROM’s
Ontario Regional Museum Program. 
February 7 to August 11, 2002

More Than Keeping Cool: Chinese Fans and
Fan Paintings—A first-ever public exhibition
of fans donated to the ROM in 1918, with
additional fans from eight private collections.
October 2001 to April 2002

Renaissance ROM: Views of Our Future:
Architectural Finalists—The three shortlisted
architectural f irms considered for the
Renaissance ROM project: Andrea Bruno
(Italy), Bing Thom Architects (Canada),
Studio Daniel Libeskind (Germany). 
February 8, 2002–ongoing

Mohawk Ideals, Victorian
Values: Oronhyatekha, M.D.—
Dr. Oronhyatekha, a remark-
able Canadian who succeeded
as a Mohawk physician and a
Victorian businessman; recently
designated as a Person of
National Historic Significance. 
March 2 to August 4, 2002

Flow—Film, video, and new
media installations from the iMAGES Festival
of Independent Film and Video, presented in
partnership with the ROM’s Institute of
Contemporary Culture.
April 12 to 21, 2002 

The Underground Railroad: Next Stop,
Freedom!—An experiential theatre presenta-
tion about enslaved African-Americans coming
to Canada. Presenting in cooperation with Parks
Canada and the Ontario Black History Society.
April 13, 2002 to February 2003

Unveiling the Textile & Costume Collection—
An intimate exhibition demonstrating the
international scope of the ROM’s permanent
collection. 
May 18 to September 8, 2002

Images of Salvation: Masterpieces from the
Vatican and other Italian Collections—
140 artifacts from the Vatican and Italian
Ecclesiastical Museums, and other private 
collections. Presenting Sponsor: Hydro One;
Partners: Fondazione Gioventù-Chiesa-
Speranza-Vatican, World Youth Day XVII
June 8 to August 11, 2002

Across Borders: Beadwork in Iroquois Life—
Beadwork in Iroquoian culture and history,
from the mid-19th century to the present. 
June 12 to October 14, 2002

Exhibitions



Wai-Yee Lam and Dean Calling at Fact? or Fiction?

. . . to inspire wonder.
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Donors, Patrons, Sponsors

PRINCIPAL GIFTS

The following donor made a gift, bequest, or 

pledge of $5 million or more in 2001/2002. Their

exceptional generosity is the very foundation of the

Museum’s excellence.

Elizabeth Samuel

LEADERSHIP GIFTS

The following donors have made a gift, bequest, or

pledge of $1 million or more in 2001/2002. The

museum would like to recognize their generosity as a

wonderful example of true leadership.

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust
The R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation

TRANSFORMING GIFTS 
TO THE COLLECTION

The ROM’s collections are the heart of its vision to

inspire wonder and build understanding of human

cultures and the natural world. The ROM wishes to

thank the following donors who have made transfor-

mational gifts to the collections in 2001/2002.

Estate of Dr. Bernhard Cinader
Joey & Toby Tanenbaum

MAJOR GIFTS 

The following donors are among the ROM’s most

generous supporters and have made a gift, bequest

or pledge of $100,000–$999,999 in 2001/2002.

A. G. Leventis Foundation 
Jennifer Ivey Bannock
H. Stephen Gooderham
The Richard Ivey Foundation
Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources 
Estate of Hilda Frances Pangman
John & Elizabeth Rhind
Estate of Isabel Carey Warne

SPECIAL GIFTS I

The following donors have made a gift, bequest, or

pledge of $25,000–$99,999 in 2001/2002.

The Gerard & Earlaine Collins Foundation
Fidelity Foundation
Patrick and Barara Keenan
Mrs. Norman S. Robertson
ROM Reproductions Shop
ROM Department of Museum Volunteers
The Catherine & Maxwell Meighen Foundation
David & Nancy Young

LEAD SPONSORS AND PARTNERS

2001/2002 represented an unprecedented year for

sponsorship achievement at the ROM. Some of the

year’s highlights included the sophisticated sponsorship

endorsements for the record-breaking exhibit Great

Asian Dinosaurs! Unique Creatures from Russia’s Vaults

and the one-of-a-kind Images of Salvation: Masterpieces

from the Vatican and other Italian Collections.

We are pleased to recognize the following organi-

zations that provided leadership support for ROM

exhibitions, programs and special events in 2001/2002:

AIC Limited
Treasures from a Lost Civilization:

Ancient Chinese Art from Sichuan

Air Canada Cargo
Images of Salvation: Masterpieces from the Vatican
and other Italian Collections

Banrock Station Wetlands Foundation Canada
Centre for Biodiversity and Conservation Biology

Bell Canada
ROM Friday Nights

J. P. Bickell Foundation
Sixteen Sundays

Christie’s Canada Inc.
Decorative Arts Symposium

CIBC
School Visits Program

Fondazione Gioventù-Chiesa-
Speranza-Vatican

Images of Salvation: Masterpieces from 
the Vatican and other Italian Collections

Hydro One
Images of Salvation: Masterpieces from 
the Vatican and Other Italian Collections

School Case and Resource Box Program

The Imperial Oil Charitable Foundation
Summer Club

Installazioni Impianti
Images of Salvation: Masterpieces from
the Vatican and other Italian Collections

Irwin Toy Limited
March Break

The Henry N. R. Jackman
Foundation

Sixteen Sundays 

Kelvin Browne, Patricia Harris and Nicole Eaton, ROM Foundation Director, at the opening of Papiers à la Mode,
October 2001.
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The Philip and Berthe Morton
Foundation

Saturday Morning Club

NCE Resources Group
Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique
Creatures from Russia’s Vaults

Ontario Cultural Attractions Fund
Treasures from a Lost Civilization:

Ancient Chinese Art from Sichuan

Ontario Trillium Foundation
Outreach Services (Travelling
Exhibitions)

The Printing House
Papiers à la Mode: Illusions of
Fashion by Isabelle de Borchgrave
and Rita Brown

Sears Canada Inc.
Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique
Creatures from Russia’s Vaults

Waterford Wedgwood 
Canada Inc.

Decorative Arts Symposium

World Youth Day XVII
Images of Salvation: Masterpieces
from the Vatican and other Italian
Collections

MEDIA AND PROMOTIONAL
PARTNERS:

We would also like to acknowledge the

following organizations that provided

media and promotional support in

2001/2002:

97.3 EZ-Rock
Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique
Creatures from Russia’s Vaults

Beyond Digital Imaging
Images of Salvation: Masterpieces
from the Vatican and other Italian
Collections

Bravo!
Renaissance ROM Architecture 
Rampant Lecture Series

Capital Canada Limited
From Plaster to Bronze: The
Sculpture of Auguste Rodin

CBC Television
From Plaster to Bronze: The
Sculpture of Auguste Rodin

CBC Radio Two
Papiers à la Mode: Illusions of
Fashion by Isabelle de Borchgrave
and Rita Brown

CFMT International
Treasures from a Lost Civilization:

Ancient Chinese Art from Sichuan

Delta Chelsea Hotel
Tourism Hotel Partner

Discovery Channel
Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique
Creatures from Russia’s Vaults

Fashion Magazine
Papiers à la Mode: Illusions of 
Fashion by Isabelle de Borchgrave
and Rita Brown

The Globe and Mail
Gift of the Gods: The Art of Wine 
and Revelry
Renaissance ROM Architecture
Rampant Lecture Series
Treasures from a Lost Civilization:
Ancient Chinese Art from Sichuan

Mediacom
From Plaster to Bronze: The Sculpture
of Auguste Rodin

Ming Pao Daily News
Treasures from a Lost Civilization:
Ancient Chinese Art from Sichuan

NOW Magazine
ROM Friday Nights

Robert Lowrey’s Piano Experts
Official Piano Supplier to the ROM

TIME Magazine
From Plaster to Bronze: The
Sculpture of Auguste Rodin

Toronto Life Magazine
Papiers à la Mode: Illusions of
Fashion by Isabelle de Borchgrave
and Rita Brown

Marriot Hotels 
Gift of the Gods: The Art of Wine 
and Revelry

The Toronto Star
From Plaster to Bronze: The
Sculpture of Auguste Rodin
Images of Salvation: Masterpieces
from the Vatican and other Italian
Collections

Viacom Outdoor
Great Asian Dinosaurs! Unique
Creatures from Russia’s Vaults
Treasures from a Lost Civilization:

Ancient Chinese Art from Sichuan

CHARLES TRICK AND ADA
MARY CURRELLY SOCIETY

The Currelly Society is named to 

honour the first director of the Royal

Ontario Museum of Archaology, and

his wife, and recognizes the generosity

of those individuals who have planned

a legacy to benefit the ROM through a

bequest, gift of life insurance or other

deferred gift.

Miss Margaret Agar

Julie Barnes*

Margaret L. Beckel

Vicki Carson & Steven Bell*

Ms. Jane Cameron

Mona Campbell

Mr. Neil B. Cole

Dr. Blaine Currie

Miss Gwen Davenport*

Dr. Doris Dohrenwend

Miss Ann M. Duff

Mrs. Caroline S. Farrell*

Dr. Madeline M. Field*

Mrs. Frederica Fleming

Dr. Marian Fowler*

Mr. & Mrs. George 

& Constance Gale

Mrs. Janet Genest

Mrs. Susan Greenberg

Mr. Edwin A. Goodman 

Mr. Anthony & Kathleen Griffin

H. Donald Guthrie, Q.C.

Mrs. Patricia Haug

Paul & Louise Herzberg*

Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Hodgins

Mr. Christopher Horne*

Mrs. Margo Howard

Johanna Huybers*

Richard & Beryl Ivey

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Kircheis

Mrs. Trudy Kraker

Mr. R.E. Laker

Anne Y. Lindsey

Miss Doreen Livingstone

Susanne & Charles Loewen

Maria Mandelker*

Mrs. Marion Mann

Mr. Peter R. Matthews

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne

Mr. & Mrs. N.D. Morgan

Mr. & Mrs. Willam M. Myers

Hilary V. Nicholls

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Potter

Joan R. Randall

Miss Jean M. Read

Mrs. Flavia C. Redelmeier

Mr. Dora Rempel

Mrs. Elizabeth Rhind

Ms. Virginia Sawyer

Mrs. E. Seale

Ms. Marie T. St. Michael

Mrs. Joan Thompson

Miss Enid Thornton

Mr. Vincent Tovell

Dr. & Mrs. Glenn B. Wiggins

Mrs. Jean Y. Wright*

Dr. Nancy Vivian*

Anonymous (20)

*New Members

ESTATES

The following estates contributed

$1,000 or more during 2001/2002.

Estate of Hilda Pangman

Estate of Lily Rebick

Estate of Ruth Jewel Schwartz

Estate of Ypres Margaret Teewiss

Estate of Isabel Carey Warne

Estate of Florence Lovatt MacLean

Jack Cockwell, Chairman, ROM Board of Trustees; Mike Harris; Harriet Walker, ROM
Trustee; and Frank Potter at the presentation ceremony at the Chairman’s reception,
April 16, 2002.
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ROYAL PATRONS’ CIRCLE

Philanthropy is the cornerstone of the

ROM’s success. The Royal Patrons’

Circle recognizes the Museum’s most

dedicated and generous donors whose

gifts of $1,000 and above annually

support the highest ongoing priorities

of the ROM. The RPC includes individ-

uals, corporations and foundations

whose generosity in 2001/2002 con-

tributed to the enhancement of the

ROM’s collections, research, exhibi-

tions and public programs.

By joining the Royal Patrons’

Circle, the donors listed below are

part of the tradition of giving that

enriches our culture, preserves our

past and advances the ROM’s pursuit

of knowledge.

GUARANTOR 

($10,000 and above)

A. G. Leventis Foundation

AIC Limited

AIM Funds Management Inc.

Mr. Mohammad 

& Mrs. Anjum Amjad

David & Torunn Banks

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Bannock

Bell Canada

Dr. Edward L. Bousfield

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Bronfman

Jack L. Cockwell

The Gerard & Earlaine Collins

Foundation

Thor & Nicole Eaton

Gail & Bob Farquharson

H. Stephen Gooderham

Hindu Temple 

Society of Canada

Hydro One

Indo-Canada 

Chamber of Commerce

Irwin Toy Limited

Patrick & Barbara Keenan

Koolatron

Dr. John Krug

Mr. & Mrs. Stephens B. Lowden

Maple Leaf Foods

James & Brenda McCutcheon

Metro Label Company Ltd.

& The Lal Family

Audrey & David Mirvish

NCE Resources Group Inc.

ROM Department 

of Museum Volunteers

ROM Reproductions Shop

Sears Canada Inc.

Inder & Prabha Sharma

Mr. & Mrs. James Temerty

The Catherine & Maxwell

Meighen Foundation

The Printing House Limited

The R. Samuel McLaughlin

Foundation

Waterford Wedgwood 

Canada Inc.

Tomintoul Investments Limited

The Wookey Family

David & Nancy Young

Anonymous (2)

FELLOW

($5,000–$9,999)

AIC Private Portfolio Council

AMEC Inc.

Mr. & Mrs. A. Bram Appel

Assante Asset Management Ltd.

The Edward Bronfman Family

Foundation

BridgeWater Wealth

Management

Canadian Travel Abroad Ltd.

Christie’s Canada Inc.

Dafina Holdings Limited

Michael & Honor de Pencier

Marna Disbrow

The Dominion of Canada

General Insurance Company

Mr. & Mrs. John Driscoll

Lloyd & Gladys Fogler

Wayne & Isabel Fox

Bob & Irene Gillespie

Peter & Susan Harris

Hollinger Inc.

Inco Limited

Infinity Technologies Inc.

International Financial Data Services

Daniel & Suzanne Cook

The Honourable Henry N. R. Jackman

Janssen-Ortho Inc.

Khimasia Family Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Milstein

Peter & Melanie Munk

Hilary V. Nicholls

Roger & Maureen Parkinson

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Potter

Mr. & Mrs. Jaswant S. Randhawa

Samuel, Son & Co., Limited

Scotiabank Group

Dr. & Mrs. Michael D. Sopko

Sun Life Financial

UBS Bunting Warburg Inc.

Dr. Fred Weinberg 

& Mrs. Joy Cherry Weinberg

Brenda & Red Wilson

Beate Ziegert

Anonymous (3)

COMPANION 

($2,500–$4,999)

Acklands-Grainger Inc.

AIC Private Portfolio Council

The Arthur and Audrey Cutten

Foundation

Bank of Montreal

Michael Barnstijn 

& Louise MacCallum

Mr. & Mrs. Avie Bennett

Mr. Suresh & Mrs. Nutan Bhalla

Boland Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. P. N. Breyfogle

The Canada Life Assurance Company

Chair-man Mills Inc.

Phil & Eva Cunningham

Davis + Henderson

William Wyatt & Calvin Jen

Ernst & Young LLP

Four Seasons Hotels and Resorts

Dr. Paul Fraser & Ms. Jillian Welch

GE Canada

Margaret C. Godsoe

Mr. & Mrs. C. Warren Goldring

Mr. Edwin A. Goodman 

& Mrs. Joan Thompson

Goodyear Canada Inc.

Govan Brown & Associates Limited

Mr. Alan Greenberg & Dr. Naomi Himel

Richard & Gwen Harvey

William & Nona Heaslip

Hilborn Ellis Grant LLP

Chartered Accountants

Richard & Martha Hogarth

Hudson’s Bay Charitable Foundation

Richard & Beryl Ivey

Ms. Victoria Jackman

Shayam & Anita Kaushal

Murray & Marvelle Koffler

Alan & Patricia Koval

Dr. Naresh & Mrs. Poonam Kumar

Marion & Allen Lambert

Elsie & Wah-Chee Lo

Mackenzie Financial Corporation

Mr. H. S. Mann

Mr. & Mrs. Jack McOuat

Menu Foods Ltd.

Mercedes-Benz Canada Inc.

Dr. Jack & Mrs. Eleanor Mintz

Mr. & Mrs. Jack Morris

Amit & Pinky Nanavati

Nelson Arthur Hyland Foundation

Ontario Power Generation Inc.

Mr. Bernard & Dr. Sylvia Ostry

Deno & Linda Papageorge

Robert Pierce & Family

Polson Bourbonniere Financial

Pratt & Whitney Canada

Wendy & Leslie Rebanks

John & Elizabeth Rhind

John Driscoll, President & CEO, NCE Resources Group, sponsor of the exhibition Great
Asian Dinosaurs! Unique Creatures from Russia’s Vaults, and David Palmer, President
& Executive Director, ROM Foundation, with Toronto Raptor mascot, February 2002.
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Lisa J. Saunders, CA

William & Meredith Saunderson

Gabrielle Spanton Oulster

Amy & Clair Stewart

Mr. & Mrs. W. A. Switzer

The Taylor Group

TD Bank Financial Group

Unilever Canada Limited

Viacom Outdoor

Mrs. Molly Wilson & Miss Jane Wilson

Wing Son Garments

Mr. Roman Wynnyckyi

Mr. & Mrs. George A. Zuckerman

Anonymous (1)

FRIEND

($1,000–$2,499)

Ms. Vanessa Abaya 

& Mr. Shawn Voloshin

S. Mahbub & Hasina Ahmed

Alcan Aluminium Limited

Aldershot Greenhouses Ltd.

Mr. Normand Allaire

The Allan/Manion Family

Ms. Anne-Marie H. Applin

Association of Women of India 

in Canada

William & Midori Atkins

Mrs. John A. Auclair

Khalid & Saadia Awan

Mr. & Mrs. Salvatore M. Badali

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Paul Badovinac

Marilyn & Charles Baillie

Mr. & Mrs. St. Clair Balfour

Kathleen Barret & Dave Codack

Sonja Bata

Bechtel Canada Co.

Margaret L. Beckel

Dr. Martha Richardson 

& Mr. Keith Beckley

Ann Walker Bell

Mr. Norman B. Bell

Mrs. Agnes Benidickson

Jalynn H. Bennett

Dennis & Julie Bernhard

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Mr. & Mrs. Peter D. Blenkin

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Bloemen

Mr. & Mrs. W. R. Blundell

Mr. & Mrs. Frederic R. Boardman

Walter & Lisa Bowen

William & Anna Maria Braithwaite

Donald R. Brown, Q.C.

Mr. & Mrs. Robert D. Brown

Kelvin Browne

Joe & Eve Brummer

Harriet Bunting Weld

Stewart & Gina Burton

Paul Butler & Chris Black

George & Martha Butterfield

Canadian Association for the

Recognition and Appreciation 

for Korean Arts

Ann Cameron

Ms. Jane Cameron

Canadian National Sportsmen’s

Shows Limited

Susan Carr

Mrs. Alexander Carr-Harris

Mr. Gary Cassidy

Nina Chagnon

Miss Margaret Chambers

The Chandaria Foundation

Dixon & Marion Chant

Mrs. Ruby Cho

Mr. & Mrs. Allen B. Clarke

Mrs. Max B. E. Clarkson

Anne Marie Cobban & Edward Sitarski

Mr. Neil B. Cole

Anne & John Conlin

Jennifer Connolly & Ken Hugessen

Mrs. Cynthea Cooch

Sydney & Florence Cooper

Corby Distilleries Limited

Mrs. Shane & Mr. Bradley Crompton

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Currie

Mr. Peter & Mrs. Camilla Dalglish

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Dalton

Davies Ward Phillips & Vineberg LLP

Bashir & Mariyam Dawood

Lynne de Moore

Michael & Honor de Pencier

Ms. Vesna M. DeJulio 

& Miss Aloysia C. G. DeJulio

Mrs. Marion Demisch

Mr. Michael Detlefsen 

& Ms. Louise Le Beau

Patrick Devine

Mr. Iqbal Dewji

Mr. John Donald

Mrs. C. R. Douglas

Katy Driver

Ernest A. Du Vernet

The Hon. Charles L. & Mrs. Anne Dubin

Dorothy J. Dunlop

Mr. & Mrs. C. I. Durrell

Melanie Edwards

Mr. William J. Evans

Carol & Paul Fahey

Mr. Otto Felber & Ms. Anita Berkis

Anthony Ferrari & Karen Millon

Tracy Figg & Bryn John Smith

Alison Arbuckle Fisher

John & Joan Fitzpatrick

Margaret & Jim Fleck

Robert & Julia Foster

Dr. Paul Fraser & Ms. Jillian Welch

Mr. & Mrs. T. M. Galt

Helen E. Gardiner

Michael Garrity

General Mills Canada, Inc.

Mrs. Janet Genest

T. K. Gerson

Mr. & Mrs. Ira Gluskin

Mr. & Mrs. Lionel J. Goffart

Goldcorp Inc.

Martin & Joan Goldfarb

Mr. Edwin A. Goodman 

& Mrs. Joan Thompson

Ms. Kamala Jean Gopie

Dorothy Gordon

Marcia W. Gould

Bill Graesser

Mr. Al & Mrs. Malka Green

The Greenwood Family

Gurry & White Personnel 

Resources Ltd.

Ms. Anna L. Guthrie

H. Donald Guthrie, Q.C.

Mr. & Mrs. James Gutmann

Ms. Priscilla F. Hafner

Robert & Tracy Hain

Ms. Kirsten Hanson 

& Mr. Sandy Houston

Ken & Jean Harrigan

Mrs. Norah L. Harris

Bill & Penny Harris

Dr. Scott & Mrs. Sydney Hassal

Mr. & Mrs. H. Clifford Hatch

Mrs. Patricia Haug

Michael & Naneve Hawke

Paul & Ellen Hellyer

Michael Hirsh

Nancy & Richard Holland

Miss Marjory Holmes

Miss Janet Holmes

Mr. & Mrs. Wayne L. Hooey

Mr. & Mrs. Ian Hope

Mr. Christopher Horne

Margo & Ernest Howard

Mr. & Mrs. W.B.G. Humphries 

David & Sarah Hunt

Shaha Husain

Infinity Technologies Inc.

Richard Isaac & Brian Sambourne

Ms. Rosamond Ivey

Jackman Foundation

Diana & Philip Jackson

Peter & Peggy Janson

W. Edwin Jarmain & Anna Stahmer

Paul & Jane Jeffrey

James Johnson

Dr. Alexandra Palmer, Nora E. Vaughan Fashion Costume Curator, and Margaret
McLean reviewing the exhibition Papiers à la Mode, October 2001.



27

Mrs. Velma Jones

Ms. Lynne Joseph

Dr. & Mrs. R. L. Josephson

Mrs. Merryl Josephson

David & Frederika Jubb

Derek Jubb & Mary Lacroix

Dr. & Mrs. W. J. Keith

Morris & Miriam Kerzner

Mr. & Mrs. Sobhagya Khamesra

M. Sylvia Kirkpatrick

The W. C. Kitchen Family Foundation

Chris & Maribeth Koester

Ania & Walter Kordiuk

Ms. Bronwyn Krog & Mr. Paul Taylor

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph L. Kronick

Dr. Kuldip Singh Kular 

& Mrs. Jaswant Kular

Barbara Kuzyk & James D. Hand

David & June Lakie

Mr. & Mrs. Goulding Lambert

Claire J. Lamont & Archie Lamont

Trisha A. Langley

Michael E. Latner

Mr. Joseph Lebovic

John D. Leitch

Michael A. Levine & Family

Margaret A. Light

Anne Y. Lindsey

Ms. Myrna Lo

Susanne & Charles Loewen

Michel & Laurie Longtin

Doris Low

Mrs. C. A. Macaulay

Donald MacKay

The Hon. Roy 

& Mrs. Alethea MacLaren

Katherine Macmillan

Ian & Arlene Madell

Bahadur & Polly Madhani

Robin & Vanita Maini

Mrs. Marion Mann

George E. Mara

Mrs. Janet E. Marsh

Mrs. Phyllis H. & Mr. A. F. Maskell

Mr. & Mrs. Ross H. Mason

Dr. & Dr. Pauline Mazumdar

Robert B. McArthur

Ken McCarter & Diana Symonds

Michele McCarthy 

& Peter Gooderham

Ken & Susi McCord

Ms. Margo McCutcheon

Mr. & Mrs. William L. McDonald

Mrs. A. Donald McEwen

Mr. & Mrs. John D. McFadyen

Anatol Schlosser 

& Kevin McGarrigle-Schlosser

Loreena McKennitt

Mr. & Mrs. Paul S. McLean

June McLean

Ms. Nancy F. McNee

John D. & Esther McNeil

Mr. & Mrs. R. C. Meech

Mrs. J. Louise Miano

Dr. Alan C. Middleton

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne

The Hon. Robert S.

& Dixie Anne Montgomery

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Mulock

Mr. Paul & Mrs. Patricia Murray

National Life

Miss Joan M. Neilson

Hilary V. Nicholls

Dr. Dhun & Mr. Farokh Noria

Mr. & Mrs. E. G. Odette

Mr. & Mrs. John G. Orr

Mrs. Gina Pace & Ms. Tiziana Pace

Mr. & Mrs. Carolyn Ricketts

David & Bernadette Palmer

Dr. Sagar V. Parikh 

& Ms. Laura O’Brien

Park Property Management Inc.

Dr. Jayson Parker

Wolfhound Information Systems Inc.

David G. & R. Anne Patterson

Dr. Edwin M. Pennington

Mr. Joel & Mrs. Jayne Peters

Pfizer Consumer Group

Phillips Auctioneers

Dr. George Photopoulos

Mr. Vlad & Mrs. Vivian Pilar

Sandra & Frederick Piller

Dr. Sheila Pollock

Mr. & Mrs. Sam Pollock

PPG Canada Inc.

John F. Prato

Dr. Ali Qizilbash

Dr. & Mrs. Edison J. Quick

Joan R. Randall

Mr. & Mrs. Morton H. Rapp

Miss Jean M. Read

Ernest & Flavia Redelmeier

Mrs. Nita L. Reed

Michael B.C. Davies & Lynda Reeves

Reich + Petch Architects Inc.

Mr. Glen H. Reid

Rogan Foundation

Robert Sanderson

Esther & Sam Sarick

Ms. Mallory Sartz & Mr. John Sartz

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Savage

Mr. Richard G. Sayers

Katalin Schafer & Jack Berger

Lionel & Carol Schipper

Mr. M. Schoenhuetl

Dr. Eva Seidner & Mr. Michael Kedar

Harry & Lillian Seymour

Milton & Joyce Shier

Drs. Malcolm & Meredith Silver

Mrs. Ryrie Smith

Sony of Canada Ltd.

Sotheby’s (Canada) Inc.

Mr. & Mrs. G. Wayne Squibb

Barbara L. Steele

Dr. & Mrs. Stephen J. Stern

Dr. J. M. & Mrs. Maryln J. Stewart

Mrs. Jeannie Tanenbaum

Jill Taylor & Charles Hazell

The Silver Tree Foundation

The Attoe Foundation

The Birks Family Foundation

The Fraser Elliott Foundation

The K. M. Hunter Charitable

Foundation

Joyce & Jack Thompson

Mr. & Mrs. Rex Thomsen

Keith & Tanja Thomson

Ms. Kathryn Thornton

Mr. William Thorsell

Walter & Jane Tilden

Tilley Endurables Inc.

Mr. & Mrs. James To

Mr. & Mrs. John A. Tory

Tim Tremain

Trister Family

Mary & George Turnbull

Mr. H. M. Turner, Jr.

Mr. Robert Van Dusen

Mr. & Mrs. Jacobus van Heyst

Bruce & Patricia Vance

Ms. Laurel Vanderburgh

Margaret & Richard Vipond

Dr. Nancy J. Vivian

Volkswagen Canada Inc.

Harriet & Gordon Walker

Mrs. Elizabeth Walter

Alan Warren

Joan & Alan Watson

Ms. Ann Watson

Mr. & Mrs. John Weatherall

Ms. Martha Wilder

Mr. & Mrs. William P. Wilder

Mrs. Jennie Wildridge

Florence & Mickey Winberg

The Wu Family

William Harris, ROM Foundation Governor, and Patricia Harris at the opening of
Unveiling the Textile and Costume Collection, May 16, 2002.
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Mrs. Bernadette Yuen

Rochelle & Haskell Zabitsky

Anonymous (22)

PRESIDENT’S CIRCLE

The following individual Members

have donated at least $600 in

2001/2002.

Mr. Bill & Mrs. Karen Barnett

Mrs. Florence Barwell 

& Mrs. Jean Boyd

Mr. Austin & Mrs. Nani Beutel

Mr. John & Mrs. Nancy Bligh

Mr. H. A. Buckley 

& Mrs. P. Buckley

Mr. Paul & Mr. Philip Caetano

Ms. Freida Cain

Mrs. Eloise 

& Mr. Philip Carmichael

Mr. John W. Casey 

& Mrs. Margaret Casey

Ms. E. D. Cherrington 

& Mr. Ken Cargill

Mrs. Marilyn 

& Mr. Donald Chisholm

Mr. Noah Cole 

& Mr. Stephen Cole

Mr. Peter Colleran 

& Ms. Jennifer Colleran

Mr. Raymond 

& Mrs. Irene Collins

Mr. Maurice & Mrs. Enid Corbett

Mrs. Dorothy Davidson

Mr. Kishore C. Doshi 

& Mrs. Sudha Doshi

Mr. Mike & Ms. Debbie Drainie

Mrs. Patricia Dumas 

& Mr. Jean-Michel Pare

Mr. Robert Dutton 

& Ms. Jennifer Jones

Mr. Ron & Mrs. Joan Farano

Gail & Bob Farquharson

Mr. George 

& Mrs. Glenna Fierheller

Mr. Barry & Mrs. Joy Gales

Mrs. Beatrice Gomez 

& Mr. Alfonso Delvalle

Mr. Wolfe & Mrs. Millie Goodman

Mr. Bryan Gould

Mr. Glen Gower

Ms. Judyth Gulden 

& Mr. Denis Grant

Ms. Joanne Gumaer 

& Mr. Andrew Wade

Ms. Judy 

& Ms. Stacey Hauserman

Mr. Daryl Hodges 

& Ms. Jane Kinney

Ms. Kathleen Hohner

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Ruth Hood

Mr. Ira 

& Mrs. Kimberley Hopmeyer

Mr. Jim & Mrs. Margaret Hoskins

Ms. Barbara Houlding

Mrs. Audrey Houston 

& Ms. Linda M. McClure

Ms. Valerie Hussey

Mr. John Ivanyi 

& Mr. William Wong

Mr. George B. Kiddell

Ms. Maralyn Y. Kobayashi 

& Mr. Scott Wilson

Ms. Elaine Lajchak

Mr. John R. Laverty

Mr. Donald 

& Mrs. Lorraine Lawson

Ms. Terry S. Leibel 

& Mrs. Arlene Leibel

Mrs. Susan Loube 

& Mr. William Acton

Mr. & Ms. Antonio Mancini

Mrs. Patricia 

& Mr. Bruce Marshall

Mr. Scott & Mrs. Trish McCain

Ms. Lori E. McGoran 

& Mr. Michael Cohl

Mrs. Lionel J. McGowan

Mr. Mark F. McLean 

& Mrs. Judith P. McLean

John McMahon & Teri McMahon

Mr. & Mrs. Michael McNeal

Mr. John R. Milnes 

& Ms. Victoria Dale-Harris

Mr. Roger D. Moore

Mr. Theodore Morris 

& Mrs. Jennifer Goudey

Mr. Hugh & Mrs. Ada Morris

Mrs. Doreen Motz 

& Mr. Tom Motz

Mr. George S. Niblett 

& Mrs. Vera L. Niblett

Miss Toshi Oikawa 

& Ms. Nobuko Oikawa

Mr. Paolo E. Palamara

Mr. Gerald Parowinchak

Ms. Jennifer Pattison 

& Mr. Stephen Bartholomew

Mr. Robin Pitcher 

& Ms. Gale Natali

Mr. J. G. Richards 

& Mrs. Gabrielle Richards

Mr. Richard & Mrs. Pauline Robinson

Mr. Greg Romain 

& Mrs. Maureen Bradshaw

Mr. Andre Schuh 

& Ms. Catherine Eustace

Ms. Georgia Sievwright 

& Mr. Johnnie-Mike Irving

Mr. Dale Simpson 

& Mrs. Margaret Simpson

Mr. David & Mrs. Emily Slonosky

Robert & Linda Sommerville

Mr. Darrell Spilchuk 

& Ms. Victoria Roslin

Mrs. C. P. Stacey

Miss Ruth K. Stedman 

& Ms. Margaret Stedman

Miss Margaret E. Stedman

Ms. Trudy Struebing

Mr. S. D. Dietrich Von Wolff

Mrs. M. N. Vuchnich

Ms. Benita Warmbold

Ms. Sandra Warren-Nesbitt

Ms. Stephanie J. Whyte 

& Mr. David W. Whyte

Mr. Roger & Mrs. Meg Wilson

Mr. James & Mrs. Marisa Wilson

Mr. Paul Yeung & Ms. Cici Yeung

Anonymous (12)

MUSEUM CIRCLE

The following individual Members

have donated at least $300 in

2001/2002.

Dr. Susan Abbey

Mr. & Mrs. Harry F. Ade

Mr. Ian & Mrs. Beverly Adler

Mr. Antonio & Mrs. Nenita Aguirre

Mr. Syed Ahmed & Ms. Susan Fisher

Mr. Mark P. Alchuk

Mr. Emil Alilovic 

& Mrs. Emanucla Cucinelli

Dr. H. & Mrs. Charlotte Allan

Mrs. Eileen Altman

Mrs. Patricia Anderson 

& Miss Alita Gerona

Mr. Douglas & Mrs. Victoria Anderson

Mrs. Nancy Anderson 

& Ms. Jane Anderson

Mrs. Margaret E. Andras 

& Mr. Ken Andras

Mr. James & Mrs. Sara Angelo

Ms. Phyllis & Mr. Aldo Anzil

Ms. Lois Arbuckle

Mr. Richard Archbold 

& Mr. Richard Feldman

Mrs. Rosanna Arduini & Mr. Joe Renda

Mr. Richard Arfin & Ms. Barbara Allen

Mr. Thomas E. Armstrong 

& Ms. Betty Armstrong

Mrs. Mary Pat Armstrong 

& Mr. Robert C. Armstrong

Mr. Brian Astl & Ms. Margaret Astl

Mr. Timothy Avery 

& Ms. Jennifer Grange

Mr. Abdul & Mrs. Yvonne Aziz

Shanitha Sheff and Melanie du Planty at Papiers à la Mode, October 2001.
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xxx:

Mr. Timothy Baikie & Mr. David Brooks

Mr. John & Mrs. Maureen Bailey

Mrs. Marion E. Bailey 

& Ms. Susan Lesser

Mr. Brian Baillie & Mr. Brian Baron

Mr. Jack Baird & Ms. Gayle Henkenhaf

Dr. Judith Baker & Dr. Ian Hacking

Ms. Janice Baker

Ms. Annemarie P. Baldesarra 

& Mr. Michael Baldesarra

Mr. Frank Baldock 

& Mrs. Lavell Baldock

Mr. & Mrs. William Ballard

Mr. Barry Bank & Ms. Donna Bank

Ms. Jean Banks & Ms. Jennifer Grant

Ms. Sharron Baptista 

& Mr. Christopher Baptista

Mr. Harvey Barber & Ms. Susan Quirk

Mrs. Eva E. Bartha & Mr. Julius Bartha

J. E. & P. J. Bartl

Mr. James & Mrs. Marcia Bartlet

Mr. Morris & Mrs. Janet Bartlett

Mrs. Norma & Ms. Carolyn Bassett

Mr. Dominic Basso & Mr. Danny Basso

Mr. John & Ms. Sharon Bate

Ms. Marguerite Battenberg

Mr. James T. Beamish & Ms. Gail Lilley

Miss Margret E. Beaney & Mrs.

Kathryn Wallace

Mrs. Catherine Bell & Mr. Ed Casey

Mr. Phelps & Mrs. Judith Bell

Ms. Leslie Belows & Dr. Harold Spivak

Mr. Tom Belyk & Ms. Lorna Finlay

Ms. Sharon Bennett 

& Mr. Peter McNamee

Ms. Kathryn Bennett 

& Mr. Allen Pasaoa

Mr. Aaron Benzaquen 

& Ms. Vicki Leonidis

Mr. Pierre Ber

Mr. Martin L. Beres & Mrs. Karen Beres

Mr. Richard & Mrs. Lorna Bethell

Mr. Harish Bhayani & Mrs. M. Bhayani

Mr. Peter & Mrs. Dixie Birnie

Mr. Jean Bisaillon 

& Ms. Susan Bisaillon

Mr. Charles & Mrs. Gloria Black

Mr. Charles & Mrs. Katherine Black

Ms. Hilary Blackmore 

& Mr. Graham Greene

Ms. Susan Blanchard

Mr. Murray & Mrs. Ellen Blankstein

Mr. David & Mrs. Christine Blizzard

Mr. Jules Bloch & Dr. Barbara Falk

Mr. H. Peter Boger 

& Ms. Netanis J. Boger

Mr. Richard Bogoroch 

& Mrs. Melanie Bogoroch

Mr. John & Mrs. Barbara Booth

Mr. Thomas & Mrs. Charlene Bootland

Ms. Marie Bornstein

Mr. Ronji Borooah & Mrs. Ann Borooah

Mr. Michael J. Bourassa 

& Ms. Diana Wisner

Mr. Frank & Mrs. Beryl Bowen

Ms. B. Marion Box

Mr. Ernest & Mrs. Marilyn Boyden

Mr. James & Mrs. Martha Boyle

Mrs. Carolyn Bradley-Hall 

& Mr. William Bradley

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Winnifred Brady

Mr. Rodney R. Branch

Ms. Brenda Brandle

Mr. John & Ms. Elizabeth Breen

Mrs. Karen Breen-Reid 

& Mr. Michael Reid

Mr. D. James Brennan 

& Mrs. Lynne Brennan

Mr. Howard Brenner 

& Ms. Inka Tertinegg

Mr. David & Mrs. Patricia Broadhurst

Mrs. Andrea & Mr. David Broadley

Mrs. Marjorie Bronfman

Mr. J. Frank Brookfield

Ms. Linda Brooks

Ms. Kaaren Brooks

Ms. Patricia Brooks 

& Mr. Richard Brooks

Mr. & Mrs. Aaron Brotman

Dr. John D. & Mrs. Unnur Brown

Mr. & Mrs. Peter A. Brown

Ms. Sheila & Mr. Kenneth Brown

Mr. Ronald C. Brown 

& Mrs. Mary L. Brown

Ms. Sharon Brown 

& Mr. Michael Giannotti

Mr. John Buchan

Mr. John Buchan & Ms. Sara Polly

Ms. Rubi F. Buchanan 

& Mr. Steve J. Mision

Dr. Robert A. Buckingham

Mr. Brian Bucknall 

& Ms. Mary J. Mossman

Ms. Vera Lynn Buckner

Mr. Klaus Buechner 

& Mrs. Irene Buechner

Mr. William & Mrs. Dorothy Bugden

Dr. Mariam Bulbulia 

& Mr. Ebrahim Bulbulia

Mrs. Margaret R. Burke 

& Ms. Tara Burke

Mrs. Winifrede W. R.

& Mr. C. James Burry

Mrs. Patricia A. Butler 

& Mr. Ian A. Dunin Markiewicz

Mr. Colin Caffrey & Ms. Laurie Pinkos

Ms. Margaret Cameron

Mr. Stanley D. Cameron 

& Ms. Barbara A. Howell

Bernadette Campbell & Tony Clifford

Ms. M. Catherine Cannon 

& Ms. Linda M. Cannon

Mrs. Anita Captain 

& Mr. Rustom H. Captain

Dr. John R. Carlisle 

& Ms. Karen Trotter

Mr. Robert & Mrs. Beverley Carman

Mr. Chi Carmody

Mrs. Loretta M. Carnahan 

& L. Carnahan

Ms. Leila Carnegie

Mr. Peter & Ms. Jagg Carr-Locke

Mr. Michael Carter 

& Ms. Ivylee Lim-Carter

Ms. Michelle Carvalho 

& Mr. Jean-Pierre Carvalho

Mr. Hector B. Castillo 

& Ms. Andres Castillo-Smith

Miss Mary & Sarren Catalano

Ms. Isis Caulder & Mr. Karim Jinnah

Mr. Joseph & Mrs. Chrissy Cerminara

Mr. John & Mrs. Ann Chamberlain

Ms. Mary Chapin

Ms. Kit Chapman & Mr. Bob Zachary

Ms. Lydia Charalambakis 

& Mr. L. D. Fleming

Ms. Joan Charland

Mrs. Barbara Charters 

& Mrs. Patricia M. Charters

Ms. Maria Charvat & Mr. Ivan Charvat

Mr. Basil & Mrs. Doreen Cheeseman

Mr. Christopher Chisholm 

& Mr. James Burke

Mr. Victor Chivers-Wilson 

& Ms. Diana Kenney

Ms. Diana Christeneau 

& Mr. John A. Ferris

Mr. & Mrs. Steve & Connie Christian

Mr. Don Christie 

& Ms. Kathryn Hodgson

Mr. David Christie 

& Ms. Valerie Christie

Mr. Craig & Mrs. Lil Christie

Ms. Mable Chu 

& Ms. Barbara Berson

Mr. & Mrs. Brian Chu

Dr. Jim Chung & Mrs. Denise Martin

Mr. Timothy Clague 

& Ms. Sharon O’Grady

The Honourable James K. Bartleman, Lieutenant Governor of Ontario, and William
Thorsell at the opening ceremonies of Across Borders: Beadwork in Iroquois Life,
which opened on National Aboriginal Day, June 21, 2002.
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Mr. Michael Clancy 

& Ms. Sally B. Danto

Mr. Dougal Clark 

& Ms. Margaret Stuart

Mr. Jim Clark & Ms. Sylvia Keviczky

Mr. Damon & Mrs. Seiko Clarke

Joy and John Clarry

Ms. Hope E. Clement 

& Ms. Elizabeth Deavy

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Karin Clifford

Mrs. Olive Cobban

Mr. Ronald Coffin & Mr. Bill Coffin

Mrs. Marsha Collins-Arviv 

& Mr. Harold Arviv

Mrs. Mary Connacher 

& Mr. J. R. Connacher

Marilyn and John Cook

Mr. Donald & Mrs. Ann Cooper

Mr. Paul Corey & Ms. Julie Corey

Mr. M. A. & Mrs. Katherine Corlett

Mr. Peter & Mrs. E. A. Corley

Prof. Jane Couchman

Mr. Collin & Mrs. Marian Craig

Ms. Mary M. Crane 

& Ms. Delaine McAllister

Mrs. Dixie J. A. Crane 

& Mrs. Dolores Laing

Mr. E. H. Crawford 

& Mrs. Barbara M. Crawford

Mrs. Joyce Crawley 

& Mr. Phillip Crawley

Mr. Thomas Crocker 

& Mrs. Loriana Sacilotto

Ms. Patricia Joan Cross 

& Ms. Joan Cross

Ms. Christine Cullen 

& Ms. Renate Marquardt

Mr. David M. Cullen 

& Mrs. Patricia E. Bell

Dr. Blaine Currie

Mr. George E. Cutler 

& Mrs. Patricia Muirhead

Mr. Tim & Mrs. Joanne Daciuk

Mr. John & Mrs. Joan Dalton

Mrs. J. R. Danahy

Mr. James Darling 

& Mrs. Leslie A. Darling

Mr. Brian Davis 

& Ms. Lynn Oldenshaw

Mrs. Jeanie & Ms. Pamela Davis

Mr. Claytus & Ms. Christine Davis

Mr. Robert Davis 

& Ms. Cheryl Hauser

Mr. George & Mrs. Ulrike Davis

Mr. Jeffrey A. Dawson 

& Ms. Janice James

Ms. Jan L. de Serres

Mr. Ronald B. De Sousa

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Dealy

Miss Helen G. Dechert

Mrs. Joyce A. DeGasper 

& Mr. A. Wolman

Mrs. Helga DeGasperis 

& Ms. Christene DeGasperis

Mr. Roy & Mrs. Susan Delavigne

Mr. Kevin A. Delisle 

& Ms. Michele Josey

Ms. Carol Delzotto 

& Ms. Tara Delzotto

Mr. Jacques & Mrs. Susan Demers

Mrs. Pearl Dennis 

& Ms. Marilyn Braude

Dr. Julian Dent & Ms. Cynthia A. Dent

Mr. Jean Desgagne 

& Ms. Kathryn Soden

Mrs. Elizabeth A. Devenish 

& Mr. Kirk Plumley

Ms. Janet Dewan 

& Ms. Carolynn Bett

Mr. Craig Dewar & Ms. Terri Dunlop

Mr. Carey Diamond 

& Ms. Tina Urman

Dr. Timothy Dickinson 

& Dr. Meher Shaik

Ms. Rosa DiFonzo

Dr. Marc & Mrs. Nancy Dignam

Mr. Wilf & Mrs. Brenda Dinnick

Dr. John H. & Dr. Fay I. Dirks

Sandra Doblinger & Lauren Nicholl

Mr. Martin Dolan & Ms. Donna Dolan

Mr. Keshava Dookie

Mr. & Mrs. Michael & Judith Doolan

Dr. Seema Dosaj & Ms. Nidhi Prashar

Mr. Andrew Doucet

Mr. Peter C. Douglas 

& Mrs. Mary S. Douglas

Mr. Robert C. Douglas 

& Ms. Joanne R. Sutherland

Mme. Janette C. Doupe 

& Mr. Jack H. Doupe

Dr. Dean & Mrs. Rosemary Dover

Mr. Joe Doyle & Mrs. Margetta Doyle

Mr. Dean Drager 

& Ms. Barbara Shannon

Mr. & Mrs. Peter-Paul E. Du Vernet

Mr. Scott & Mrs. Nancy Dudgeon

Ms. Dawn Dudley Oosterhoff & Mr.

Albert H. Oosterhoff

Mrs. Mary Dufau-Labeyrie 

& Mr. John D. Gilroy

Mr. Andrew J. Duffy 

& Ms. Ruth Richardson

Mr. Todd Dulmage 

& Mrs. Elizabeth McCallum

Mr. Paul Dunford & Mr. Garnet Barlow

Mr. Hugh & Mrs. Barbara Dunlop

Mr. Sean F. Dunphy 

& Ms. Adrianne Patullo

Mr. William & Mrs. Susan Dunsmoor

Mr. Wayne Dusk & Mrs. Cora M. Dusk

Mr. Thomas & Mrs. Barbara Duyck

Mr. Walter & Mrs. Ineke Duyvestyn

Mr. Arthur & Mrs. Sarlota Dyck

Mr. Geoffrey & Mrs. Susan Dyer

Mr. K. E. Dyke & Ms. Victoria Day

Mr. Norman & Dr. Rose Dyson

Dr. Vladimir Dzavik & Dr. Nan Okun

Ms. Lynn Eakin & Mr. David Young

Mr. John L. Easson, Sr.

Mrs. Joan E. Eddy

Ms. Carolyn P. Edward 

& Ms. Susan Atzmueller

Ms. Marlys Edwardh 

& Dr. Graham Turrall

Mr. John & Mrs. Jean Eedy

Mr. Paul Eichorn 

& Ms. Virginia MacDonnell

Ms. Ingrid S. Eilbracht 

& Mr. Doug Burn

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Laila Eiriksson

Mr. Kamal Elassal 

& Mrs. Brenda Elassal

Mr. John & Mrs. Vera Elder

Dr. Gordon R. Elliot

Mr. Phillip Elliott & Ms. Nancy Elliott

Mr. Adrian & Mrs. Jean Emberley

Mr. Adam Evans

Ms. Colleen Evans & Ms. Kathy Steers

Ms. Sharon Evans & Mr. Colin Burgess

Mr. Robert & Mrs. Barbara Falby

Mr. Gerald Farrows

Mr. D. Fawcett

Mr. Bryan Feir

Mr. Albert & Mrs. Christa Fell

Ms. Guida M. Fernandes 

& Mrs. Maria Fernandes

Ms. Debra Cullis Filip 

& Mr. Zbigniew Filip

Mrs. Janet Finlay 

& Mr. William Baldwin

Mr. & Mrs. Ian Finlayson

Mr. Abraham & Mrs. Marcy Fish

Dr. Margaret Fitch 

& Ms. Catherine Bartlett

Mr. Lynd & Mrs. Georgiana Forguson

Mr. Gregory Fournier 

& Ms. Pamela Newton

Mrs. Noela Fowler 

& Mr. David Fowler

Mr. William & Mrs. Carol Fox

Dr. Anne M. Frackowiak 

& Dr. Barbara Frackowiak

Mr. Geoffrey Francolini 

& Ms. Wendy Graham

Mr. William & Mrs. Carolyn Fredenburg

Mr. Max Freedman & Ms. Barb Zaldin

Mr. Robert Friar & Ms. Sharon Janzen

Dr. L. Fulton & Ms. Pamela Fulton

Ms. Vivienne R. Gair 

& Mr. Colin R. Bowdidge

Mr. George & Mrs. Constance Gale

Mr. Emanuel & Mrs. Hiie Galea

Ms. Ann Galvin & Mr. R. J. Garside

Ms. Stephanie Gambe 

& Mrs. Angela D’Souza

Mr. James & Mrs. Dianne Gannon

Miss Vera M. Gardiner 

& Miss Frances Huff

Mr. Nicholas Gareri & Mrs. Lillian Gareri

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Elaine Garvey

Mr. John J. Gate

Ms. Fiona Gazenbeek

& Mr. Joe Przednicki

Mr. David Geen & Mrs. Rita Krysak

Mrs. Patricia Gelber 

& Ms. Leslie Heydon

Lawrence & Solette Gelberg

Mr. Tony & Mrs. Anita Genua

Ms. Michelle Geoffrion

Mr. Eric & Mrs. Elinor Gertner

Mrs. Helene Gignac & Mr. John Davies

B. J. Gillard & G. R. Gillard

Miss Mary Gillmeister

Mr. Scott T. Girvin

Mr. Jesse Glass & Mrs. Nora Glass

Mr. Madison Goddard 

& Ms. Marika Brberg

Mr. Garth & Ms. Susan Goddard

Morton and Rosemary Goldhar

Mrs. Gilda & Mr. Jared Goodman

Ms. Yasmine Goodwin 

& Ms. Yvonne Bragg

Mr. Stanley & Mrs. Rena Gordon

Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Gouinlock

Mr. Jan & Mrs. Kathy Goulding

Mr. Raul Goyo-Shields 

& Ms. Anna D'Alessandro
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Mr. Brent Graham 

& Ms. Helen Macrae

Ms. Melba Graham

Mrs. Margot & Mr. Fraser Grant

Ms. Robin Grant & Ms. Jennifer Grant

Dr. Brian & Mrs. Sandra Green

Mr. Kenneth J. Green 

& Miss Sylvia L. Green

Mr. Patrick & Mrs. Freda Green

Mr. Harold & Mrs. Miriam Green

Ms. Marlene Greenberg 

& Dr. John Abrahamson

Mr. W. Greensides 

& Mrs. Els Greensides

Mr. Brian Greenslade 

& Mrs. Janine Prychitka

Mr. Brian H. Greenspan 

& Ms. Marla Berger

Mr. & Mrs. John G. Greey

Mr. & Mrs. Martin Greig

Ms. L. P. Greiner & Mr. Brian Greiner

Mr. Roy & Mrs. Kathleen Griffin

Mrs. Gabriele Grof 

& Ms. Roslyn Eberhardt

Mr. Nick Groocock 

& Ms. Liz Stupavsky

Mr. Paul & Mrs. Catherine Grossi

Ms. Paulomi & Mrs. Leela Gudka

Mr. Tom & Ms. Sasha Gunn

Miss Elizabeth Gutteridge

Mr. H. Guttman 

& Ms. Beverly Guttman

Mr. & Mrs. John Haapala

Justice E. G. Hachborn 

& Justice P. A. Thomson

Mr. Hans & Mrs. Irmgard Hack

Mr. Peter Hadfield 

& Mr. Kristopher L. Hadfield

Dr. Shahira Hafez 

& Mr. Sammy Allouba

Mrs. Tahira & Mr. Ajazul Hague

Mr. & Mr. George M. Hale

Mr. D. H. & Mrs. Joyce Hall

Mr. T. M. Hall & Mrs. Lorna Hall

Mr. Michael C. Hall 

& Mrs. Lynne E. Hall

Ms. Vera Hall & Ms. Judith Osborne

Dr. Donald & Mrs. Sheila Hambleton

Ms. Lisa Hamilton & Mr. Mark Quail

Mrs. Eve Hampson 

& Mr. William Young

Mr. R. W. Hanbidge 

& Miss Catherine Hanbidge

Mr. Chuck & Mrs. Phyllis Hantho

Mr. Kurt Hanzlik & Mrs. Sarah Meech

Ms. Diana Hardacre 

& Mr. Simon Hardacre

Mrs. Patricia J. Hardin 

& Dr. Harry Hardin

Mrs. Carol & Mr. Michael Hare

Linda & Kim Harley

Ms. Julia A. Harney

Mr. Milton & Mrs. Ethel Harris

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Valerie Harris

Mr. Ken & Mrs. Roberta Harrison

Mr. William & Mrs. Patricia Harron

Mrs. Jean Hart

Mr. Bradd Hart & Ms. Corinna Lee

Mr. Larry & Mrs. Rose Haskell

Mr. Gordon Hawkett 

& Mrs. Lorna Hawkett

Mrs. Shirley A. Hayhurst 

& Mr. William L. Hayhurst

Mr. William L. & Mrs. Josephine Heath

Mr. Michael B. Hefferon 

& Mr. Dwayne Jackson

Mrs. George T. Heintzman

Mr. Lyman & Mrs. Ann Henderson

Ms. Dianne Henderson

Mrs. Nancy J. Hennigar 

& Mrs. Cathy Watson

Ms. Jane & Mr. Greg Heo

Mrs. Joan W. Hepburn

Dr. Elaine Herer 

& Dr. Stephen Holzapfel

Mr. Lawrence 

& Mrs. Beatrice Herman

Mr. Andre & Mrs. Jocelyn Hidi

Mrs. Marie Higgerson

Ms. Janis Hill & Ms. Catherine Wilson

Ms. Dawn Hirasawa 

& Mr. J. David Bambrick

Mr. Antoine & Mrs. Jennifer Hirsch

Ms. Wanda Ho & Mr. Thomas Pladsen

Mr. Sam & Mrs. Libby Ho

Mr. David Ho

Ms. Marjorie Hodges 

& Ms. Elizabeth Stewart

Mr. Douglas E. Hodgson

Mr. Norbert Hoeller 

& Mrs. April Hoeller

Ms. Brenda Hoffert & Mr. Paul Hoffert

Mr. William Holder & Ms. Lucy Sportza

Mr. John & Mrs. Anne Honan

Mr. Ron Hoover & Mrs. Daiva Hoover

Ms. Linda Horowitz & Mr. Glen Garner

Mr. Sam Horton & Ms. Carol Beardsell

Robert & Yalta Horwitz

Ms. Heather Howe & Mr. Greg Reed

Mr. George & Mrs. Jennifer Howse

Mr. Perry Hromadka 

& Mrs. Isolde Hromadka

Ms. Anna M. Hubbard 

& Mr. Richard Kitching

Mr. Joseph Hughes 

& Ms. Marilyn Garbutt

Mr. David H. Humble

Ms. Judy Hume & Mr. Vince Saroli

Mr. Charles Hung 

& Mrs. Kamling-Chu Hung

Mr. Martin & Mrs. Judith Hunter

Mr. Ian J. Hunter 

& Ms. Catherine O’Keeffe

Ms. Margaret Hurley & Mr. Nigel Kelly

Mr. Imtiaz Husain 

& Mrs. Samina Duttu

Mr. Samuel & Mrs. Jill Ingram

Ms. Joanne Irons

Mr. Shareef & Mrs. Tammy Isa

Dr. Melvyn Iscove & Ms. Rachel Iscove

Reverend Edward Jackman

Mr. Simon Jackson & Mr. Stephen Tung

Mr. Russell & Mrs. Sheila Jacobson

Mr. J. R. & Mrs. Elaine James

Mr. Stephen Jarrett 

& Mrs. Paula Jarrett

Mr. Tony Jaw

Mr. Pheroze Jeejeebhoy 

& Ms. Kimberley Jeejeebhoy

Miss Jaye & Mr. Harold Jenkins

Mr. Roy Jenkins & Mrs. Joan Pettit

Mrs. Eyton Jennings 

& The Hon. Mr. Justice J. R. R.

Jennings

Ms. Barbara Jesson & Ms. E. Jesson

Mrs. Ursula Jochimsen-Vogdt

Mrs. Frances E. Johnson 

& Miss Julia Johnson

Mrs. Barbara Jones & Mr. Jim Bates

Mr. Robert Jones & Mrs. Paula Jones

Professor Diane Jurkowski 

& Mr. David Jurkowski

Mr. & Mrs. Mike & Jean Kalbun

Miss Vera Kasowski 

& Mrs. Frances Myers

Mr. Edward E. Kassel 

& Mrs. Lyne Noel de Tilly

Mr. David & Mrs. Alanne Kee

Gwen and Richard Harvey in front of the large bones at Dino Dig, Great Asian
Dinosaurs!, February 2002.
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Dr. Barbara Kee & Mr. Paul Sneyd

Mrs. Anne & Mr. James Keffer

Mr. Charlie Keil & Ms. Cathy Vine

Ms. Alison Keith & Mr. Stephen J. Rupp

Dr. Sheelagh Kemp 

& Dr. G. Scott Graham

Mr. Don & Mrs. Sandi Kendal

Mr. Marlin A. Keranen

Dr. Rolf R. Kern & Mrs. Inge Kern

Mr. Edward & Mrs. Ann Kerwin

Ms. Sandra Keys 

& Ms. Laura Setterington

Mrs. Shan & Mr. Shafaat Khan

Mr. Alam & Mrs. Jamila Khwaja

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald & Kelly Kimel

Mr. Adrian King

Jean King

Ms. Paula Kirsh

Ms. Cindy Kliaman 

& Mr. Harold Rosenberg

Mr. R. Douglas Kneebone 

& Ms. Celine Lamarre
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Chris Brit; Corey Keeble, Curator Decorative Arts; Yeti Agnew, ROM Trustee; and
David Loch at the opening reception for Images of Salvation, June 4, 2002.
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& Mr. Martin Richman

Mrs. W. A. Packer 

& Ms. Marianne K. Packer

Dr. C. J. Paige & Ms. Colleen Paige

Miss Leslie Palmer 

& Mrs. Dorothy Palmer
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David Palmer and Afonso Chen, donor and supporter of the exhibition More than
Keeping Cool, February 19, 2002.
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Faith McCurdy with Toronto Raptor mascot at the Dino Dig, February 2002.
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Anonymous (83) 

The Honourable David Tsubouchi,
Minister of Culture, and William Thorsell
welcomed guests to Hospitality Night—
an evening promoting the Museum to
the travel-tourism sector.
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Churchill, Manitoba—Joint palaeontological field work with colleagues from The Manitoba Museum and the
University of Manitoba. July 2000—Our field crew identifies, measures, and maps the position of Ordovician
(445-million-year-old) fossil corals found in rocks along the coast of Hudson Bay. The ancient corals grew
among boulders in a shallow sea surrounding a tropical island archipelago. Field crew: Dr. Graham Young (ROM
Research Associate in Palaeobiology) and E. Dobrzanski, The Manitoba Museum; Dr. Bob Elias and N. Aime,
University of Manitoba.

. . . 445-million-year-old fossil corals . . . 
along the coast of Hudson Bay.
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Chinese album of paintings (2002.20.1)—Acquired through the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust. This
rare album contains seven exquisite paintings on the theme of “boats returning in snow and wind,” created
by seven artists at the request of collector Jiang Jie in the 1870s. This album also contains beautiful poetry, written
specifically for this album, by nine calligraphers.
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To the Trustees of The Royal Ontario Museum

We have audited the balance sheet of The Royal Ontario Museum as at June 30,

2002 and the statements of operations  and changes in net assets  and cash flows

for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

Museum’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted

auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to

obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of the Museum as at June 30, 2002 and the

results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Chartered Accountants
Toronto, Canada

August 9, 2002

Auditors’ Report

ROM Financial Statements 2001/2002
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Royal Ontario Museum
(Incorporated by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature as a corporation without share capital)

Balance Sheet as at June 30

2002 2001

(in thousands of dollars)

ASSETS

Current
Cash and short-term investments (note 4) 1,237 5
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (note 13) 3,415 1,265
Other accounts receivable 1,224 1,361
Inventories 455 526
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 1,447 833

Total current assets 7,778 3,990

Investments (note 4) 481 1,812
Deferred pension costs (note 14) 3,155 3,236
Capital assets, net (note 5) 45,147 53,153
Other assets 279 298

56,840 62,489

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 14) 4,969 4,264
Deferred revenue (note 7) 5,769 4,695

Total current liabilities 10,738 8,959

Deferred capital contributions (note 8) 44,765 53,522

Net assets (note 9) 1,337 8

56,840 62,489

(See accompanying notes)

On behalf of the Board:

Jack Cockwell, Trustee Harriet Walker, Trustee



45

Royal Ontario Museum

Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets Year Ended June 30

2002 2001
See schedule

(in thousands of dollars)

REVENUES

Grants (note 10) 23,193 24,233
Admission fees 4,561 3,559
Museum programs 2,149 1,994
Ancillary services 8,602 8,422
Investment income 62 110
Donations - Gifts in kind 1,087 1,084
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (note 2) 11,705 4,022
Other (note 13) 1,632 2,941

Total revenues 52,991 46,365

EXPENSES

Curatorial and collection management 11,090 10,835
Building, security and visitor services 7,212 7,563
Ancillary services 6,665 6,694
General and administration 3,388 2,993
Education and public programs 2,113 2,141
Library and information services 2,202 1,966
Exhibition and gallery development 1,344 1,524
Marketing and public relations 1,698 1,699
Temporary exhibitions 2,628 3,080
Artifacts and specimens
- Gifts in kind 1,087 1,084
- Purchased 1,137 1,370
Amortization of capital assets (note 2) 11,953 4,169
Other (note 13) 76 1,220

Total expenses (note 11) 52,593 46,338

Excess of revenues over expenses for the year 398 27

Restricted capital contributions for the purchase of land 931

Net assets (deficit), beginning of year (note 9) 8 (19)

Net assets, end of year (note 9) 1,337 8

(See accompanying notes)
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Royal Ontario Museum

Statement of Cash Flows Year Ended June 30

2002 2001

(in thousands of dollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Excess of revenues over expenses for the year 398 27
Add (deduct) non-cash items

Pension income (expense) 81 (638)
Amortization of capital assets 11,953 4,169

Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,705) (4,022)
727 (464)

Changes in non-cash working capital balances related to operations
Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation 2,150 (210)
Other accounts receivable 137 179
Inventories 71 39
Deferred exhibition costs and other assets (614) (263)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 705 (656)
Deferred revenue 1,074 288

(777) (623)

Cash used in operating activities (50) (1,087)

INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of capital assets (3,947) (2,610)
Sale (purchase) of investments, net 1,331 (1,007)
Decrease in other assets 19 21
Restricted contributions received for land purchases 931

Contributions received for capital asset purchases 2,948 2,375

Cash provided by (used in) investing and financing activities 1,282 (1,221)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and short-term investments during the year 1,232 (2,308)
Cash and short-term investments, beginning of year 5 2,313

Cash and short-term investments, end of year 1,237 5

(See accompanying notes)



1.  General

The Royal Ontario Museum (the “Museum”) is an operating enterprise agency of the Province of Ontario incorporated without
share capital by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature. The Museum is Canada’s largest museum and one of the few of its kind to
explore and exhibit both the art and archaeology of human cultures and the history of the natural world. The Museum’s mission is
to inspire wonder and build understanding of human cultures and the natural world.

The Museum is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (Canada) (the “Act”) and, as such, is
exempt from income taxes and is able to issue donation receipts for income tax purposes. In order to maintain its status as a regis-
tered charity under the Act, the Museum must meet certain requirements within the Act. In the opinion of management, these
requirements have been met.

2.  Renaissance ROM Project

The Board of Trustees has approved in principle, and for planning purposes  a major re-development project for the
Museum. The project will be completed in two phases with a total estimated cost of  $200 million. The  first phase, with a total cost
of $150 million is planned for completion in  December 2005. Phase II will cost an additional $50 million and is scheduled to be
completed one year later. The total project will involve construction and restoration of the original buildings as well as  40,000
square feet of new gallery spaces. Renaissance ROM will permanently alter the Museum’s economic base, providing additional annu-
al market income to sustain excellence across the board.

Funding for this project will come from the public and private sectors. To date the Museum has received commitments from
the Federal and Provincial governments of $60 million. As at June 30, 2002, the Museum has spent $1.6 million on the project which
is recorded on the balance sheet as capital assets.

In anticipation of the project, the remaining life of certain capital assets has been reduced and, as a result, the amortization
period of these assets revised accordingly. In addition, amortization of the related deferred capital contribution has been revised.

3.  Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles applied within
the framework of the significant accounting policies summarized below:

Revenue recognition
The Museum follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, which include donations and government grants.

Contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and
collection reasonably assured. Donations are recorded on a cash basis since pledges are not legally enforceable claims. 

Contributions externally restricted for purposes other than endowment are deferred and recognized as revenue in the year
in which the related expenses are recognized. Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of land are credited directly to
Invested in Capital Assets.  Externally restricted contributions for the purchase of other  capital assets are deferred and amortized
over the life of the related capital asset. Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in net assets in the year in which
they are received.

Investments
Investments are recorded at market value. Investment income consists of interest, dividends, realized gains (losses) and the net change
in unrealized gains and losses.

Inventories
Inventories, which consist primarily of gift shop items held for sale, publications and supplies, are stated at the lower of average cost
and net realizable value.

Deferred exhibitions and other costs
Costs of exhibitions are deferred until the exhibitions are opened to the public and then are expensed over the period of the exhi-
bitions to which they relate.

Employee benefit plans
The Museum accrues its obligations under employee benefit plans and related costs, net of plan assets. The cost of pensions and
other retirement benefits earned by employees is actuarially determined using the projected benefit method prorated on service and
management’s best estimate of expected plan investment performance, salary escalation, retirement ages of employees and expect-
ed health care costs. For the purpose of calculating the expected return on plan assets, those assets are valued at a market-related
value whereby investment gains and losses are recognized over a three year period.

Royal Ontario Museum

Notes to Financial Statements June 30, 2002
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The transitional asset (obligation), the impact of any change to plan provision,  and the  excess of the cumulative net actu-
arial gain (loss) over 10% of the greater of the benefit obligations and the market related value of the plan assets are amortized over
the average remaining service period of active employees. The average remaining service period of the active employees covered by
the pension plan is 12 years.  The average remaining service period of the active employees covered by other retirement benefit plans
is 17 years.

Capital assets
Land is carried at cost. Purchased capital assets are stated at acquisition cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair 
market value at the date of contribution. Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Building 40 years
Galleries 20 years
Major capital projects 5 to 10 years
Furniture and equipment 3 to 10 years

Artifacts and specimens
The value of artifacts and specimens has been excluded from the balance sheet. Gifted artifacts and specimens are recorded as rev-
enue at values based on appraisals by independent appraisers. The acquisition of both gifted and purchased artifacts and specimens
is expensed.

Contributed materials and services
Because of the difficulty in determining their fair market value, contributed materials and services are not recognized in the

financial statements.

4.  Investments

Investments consist of the following:
2002 2001

(in thousands of dollars)

Cash and short-term investments 1,618 1,590
Canadian bonds 75 200
Canadian preferred shares 24 24
Accrued interest 1 3

1,718 1,817
Less amounts recognized as other investments 481 1,812
Cash and short-term investments 1,237 5

The amount of investments classified as non-current represents the cash and short-term investments held for unspent
deferred capital contributions [note 8].

5.  Capital assets

[a] Capital assets consist of the following:
2002 2001

Cost Accumulated Cost Accumulated
Amortization Amortization

(in thousands of dollars)

Land and building 56,843 31,783 54,912 27,373
Galleries 37,710 21,632 37,579 15,113
Major capital projects 10,930 9,094 10,023 8,319
Renaissance ROM Project (note 2) 1,620
Furniture and equipment 2,589 1,036 2,160 716

109,692 63,545 104,674 51,521

Less accumulated amortization 63,545 51,521
Net book value 45,147 53,153
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[b] The change in net book value of capital assets is due to the following:

2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars)

Balance, beginning of year 53,153 54,712
Purchase of capital assets funded by

restricted capital contributions:
Land 931
Other capital assets 2,659 1,367 

Purchase of capital assets funded internally 357 1,243 
Amortization of capital assets (11,953) (4,169)
Balance, end of year 45,147 53,153

6.  Artifacts and specimens

As at June 30, 2002, the collection consisted of approximately 5,951,000 artifacts and specimens. During the year, the Museum
accessioned approximately 1,000 objects to its collections through the acquisition and purchase of artifacts. 

7.  Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents grants from federal and provincial governments, corporations and The Royal Ontario Museum  Foundation
(the “Foundation”) related primarily to next year’s operations.

8.  Deferred capital contributions

Deferred capital contributions represent the unamortized amount of grants and donations received for the purchase of capital assets
and gallery development. The amortization of capital contributions is recorded as revenue in the Statement of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets. The changes in the deferred capital contributions balance are as follows:

2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars)

Balance, beginning of year 53,522 55,169
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,705) (4,022)
Recognized as grant revenue - -
Restricted contributions received or receivable for

capital asset purchases 2,948 2,375
Balance, end of year 44,765 53,522

At June 30, 2002, deferred capital contributions of  $481,000  (2001 - $1,812,000) were received but not spent.

9.  Net assets (deficit)

Changes in the components of net assets (deficit) at June 30 are as follows:

2002 2001
Operating Board Invested in Total Total

deficit restricted capital assets
(in thousands of dollars)

Balance, beginning of year (2,422) 986 1,444 8 (19)
Excess of revenues over      

expenses for the year 296 102 398 27
Transfer between funds (135) 135
Restricted capital contributions 

from the Province of Ontario
for the purchase of land 931 931

Net change in invested in
capital assets (136) 27 109 - -

Balance, end of year (2,397) 1,250 2,484 1,337 8
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10. Grants

Grants consist of the following:
2002 2001

(in thousands of dollars)

Province of Ontario -operating           18,518 18,518
-other 339 256

Government of Canada 167 88
The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (note 13) 4,169 5,371

23,193 24,233

11.  Expenses
Expenses are reported in the Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets on a functional basis. Expenses by category are
as follows:

2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars)

Salaries and benefits 23,173 22,344
Purchased goods and services 29,420 23,994

52,593 46,338

12.  Museum volunteers
During the year, Museum volunteers contributed approximately 86,000 hours in support of the Museum. Their activities include
guided gallery tours and a variety of programs that enrich the visitor’s experience at the Museum; offering local travel packages that
promote the Museum’s image in Ontario and throughout the world; and many other support activities. The Museum estimates that
the value of these services is in excess of $1.8 million annually.

In addition, the net income generated by the Museum volunteers and the ROM Reproductions Association, an independent
volunteer organization affiliated with the Museum, goes directly to support the Museum’s activities. During the year ended June 30,
2002, the Museum volunteers contributed $70,000 (2001–$70,000) to the Foundation for acquisition and research projects at the
Museum. The ROM Reproductions Association contributed $75,000 (2001–$75,000) to the Foundation for the purchase of artifacts
and specimens.

13.  The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation

The Foundation was incorporated on July 1, 1992 to co-ordinate all private-sector fundraising activities undertaken on behalf of the
Museum and its affiliates. The objective of the Foundation is to raise funds available for enhancing exhibitions and public programs,
research and acquisitions.

The accounts of the Foundation are presented separately and are not consolidated in these financial statements. As at June
30, 2002, the fund balances of the Foundation are as follows:

2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars)

Unrestricted funds 399 683
Restricted funds 

Available currently 5,885 4,037
Available at a future date 11,346 11,011

17,231 15,048
Endowment funds

Externally restricted 6,855 7,676
Internally restricted 1,870 2,135

8,725 9,811
26,355 25,542

During the year, the Foundation granted $6,118,000 (2001–$6,340,000) to the Museum. Of this amount, $4,169,000
(2001–$5,371,000) was recorded as revenue and the balance was recorded as deferred revenue or deferred capital contributions.

In fiscal 2001, The Museum sold property rights for $1,550,000 which was included in other revenues. Of this amount,
$1,200,000 was transferred to the Foundation and included in other expenses in fiscal 2001.
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14.  Employee benefits

The Museum has a defined pension benefit plan and other benefit plans that provide pension and other post-employment benefits to
most of its employees. Details of these plans are summarized below.

The net expense (income) for the Museum’s benefit plans are as follows:

2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars)

Defined benefit plan 419 (600)
Other post-employment benefits 505 489

924 (111)

Information about the Museum’s pension and non-pension plans at June 30 is as follows:

Pension Non-Pension

2002 2001 2002 2001
(in thousands of dollars)

Accrued liabilities 43,299 43,710 3,393 3,327
Market value of assets 42,243 45,430 - -
Surplus (deficit) (1,056) 1,720 (3,393) (3,327)
Unrecognized deficit (surplus)

from July 1, 2000 (6,682) (7,413) 2,757 2,954
Unrecognized impact of change

in pension increase assumption (5,010)
Unrecognized actuarial loss (gain) 15,903 8,929 (222) (66)
Balance sheet asset (obligation) 3,155 3,236 (858) (439)

The obligation for non-pension plans is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.
The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring the Museum’s accrued benefit obligations are as follows:

Pension Non-Pension

2002 2001 2002 2001
Discount rate 7.25% 7.00% 7.25% 7.00%
Expected long-term rate of return

on plan assets 7.50 7.50 - -
Rate of compensation increase 4.25 3.50 - -
Rate of increase in pensions 0.0 1.5

For measurement purposes, an ultimate 4.5% annual rate of increase in the cost of medical and dental benefits was assumed.
Other information about the Museum’s defined benefit plan is as follows:

Pension Non-Pension

2002 2001 2002 2001
(thousands of dollars)

Employee contributions 597 635 - -
Employer contributions 336 - - -
Benefits paid 2,123 1,867 86 51
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Record of Employees’ 2001 Salaries and Benefits

Surname Given Name Position Salary Paid Taxable Benefits

Rahimi Dan Exec Dir, Collections Management $104,301.37 $297.16
Howlett Lesley J. Exec Dir, Visitor Experience $106,941.24 $297.16
Peters Joel VP, Marketing & Commercial Dev’t $107,618.71 $1,496.58
Shaikoli Al Exec Dir, Facilities $104,301.37 $297.16
Graesser William Exec Dir, Finance $104,301.37 $297.16
Shoreman Michael Senior VP, Business & Capital Dev’t $163,545.27 $465.64
Hushion Anthony VP, Exhibits, Education &NMR $143,402.00 $394.08
Sues Hans-Dieter VP, Collections & Research $140,708.22 $386.17
Beckel Margaret COO/Secretary to the Board $194,956.65 $6,401.70
Thorsell William President & CEO $235,043.43 $1,702.98
Koester Christopher Exec Dir, HR & OD $107,901.20 $297.16
Barnett Robert VP, Cultural Innovations $113,829.39 $323.74
Baker Dr. Allan Head, CBCB $103,928.15 $287.07
Engstrom Mark Director, Research $106,364.55 $297.16
Collins Dr. Desmond Head, Palaeobiology $102,029.64 $290.70
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Royal Ontario Museum

Schedule of Operations by Fund

2001–2002 2000–2001

Operating Restricted Capital Total Operating Restricted Capital Total
Fund Fund Fund Museum Fund Fund Fund Museum

REVENUES

Grants 20,726 2,467 23,193 21,357 2,876 24,233
Admission fees 4,561 4,561 3,559 3,559
Museum programs 2,149 2,149 1,994 1,994
Ancillary services 8,602 8,602 7,929 493 8,422
Investment income 31 31 62 108 2 110
Donations - Gifts in kind 1,087 1,087 1,084 1,084
Amortization of deferred 

capital contributions 11,705 11,705 4,022 4,022
Other 450 1,182 1,632 429 2,512 2,941

Total revenues 36,519 4,767 11,705 52,991 35,376 6,967 4,022 46,365

EXPENSES

Curatorial and 
collections management 8,807 2,283 11,090 8,327 2,508 10,835

Building, security 
and visitor services 7,164 48 7,212 6,917 646 7,563

Ancillary services 6,665 6,665 6,008 686 6,694
General and administration 3,381 7 3,388 2,993 2,993
Education and 

public programs 2,113 2,113 2,129 12 2,141
Library and 

information services 2,202 2,202 1,966 1,966
Exhibition and 

gallery development 1,344 1,344 1,524 1,524
Marketing and public relations 1,698 1,698 1,699 1,699
Temporary exhibitions 2,628 2,628 3,061 19 3,080
Artifacts and specimens

- Gifts in kind 1,087 1,087 1,084 1,084
- Purchased 1,137 1,137 1,370 1,370

Amortization of capital assets 221 27 11,705 11,953 114 33 4,022 4,169

Other 76 76 1,220 1,220

Total expenses 36,223 4,665 11,705 52,593 34,738 7,578 4,022 46,338

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenses for the year 296 102 0 398 638 (611) 27

Restricted capital contributions
for the purchase of land 931 931

Transfer between funds (135) 135 0
Net assets (deficit),

beginning of year (1,028) 1,036 - 8 (1,666) 1,647 (19)

Net assets (deficit),
end of year (867) 1,273 931 1,337 (1,028) 1,036 0 8



Auditors’ Report

ROM Foundation Financial Statements 2001/2002

To the Directors of The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation

We have audited the balance sheet of The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation

as at June 30, 2002 and the statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund

balances for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsi-

bility of the Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opin-

ion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian general accepted

auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit

to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by man-

agement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of the Foundation as at June 30, 2002 and the

results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. As required by the

Corporations Act (Ontario), we report that, in our opinion, these principles

have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada,

August 29, 2002



55

Balance Sheet as at June 30

Royal Ontario Museum Foundation

2002 2001

(in thousands of dollars)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term investments 4,503 208
Investments, at market value [note 3] 24,684 26,334
Other 717 440

29,904 26,982

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 134 175
Due to The Royal Ontario Museum 3,415 1,265

Total liabilities 3,549 1,440

Fund balances
Unrestricted Fund 399 683
Restricted Fund [note 4] 17,231 15,048
Endowment Fund [note 5] 8,725 9,811

Total fund balances 26,355 25,542

29,904 26,982

(See accompanying notes)
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Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended June 30

Royal Ontario Museum Foundation

Unrestricted Fund Restricted Fund Endowment Fund Total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

(in thousands of dollars)

REVENUE

Donations [note 7] 1,061 1,964 8,743 4,870 157 61 9,961 6,895
Investment income (loss) (38) (122) (1,034) (385) (695) 242 (1,767) (265)
Fundraising events - - 412 1,119 - - 412 1,119
Transfer from The Royal

Ontario Museum 48 1,200 28 20 76 1,220
1,071 1,842 8,121 6,804 (510) 323 8,682 8,969

EXPENSES

Grants
The Royal Ontario Museum 401 592 5,717 5,748 - - 6,118 6,340
Administrative 1,269 1,073 272 231 - - 1,541 1,304
Fundraising events - - 210 588 - - 210 588

1,670 1,665 6,199 6,567 - 7,869 8,232
Excess (deficiency) of 

revenue over expenses
for the year (599) 177 1,922 237 (510) 323 813 737

Fund balances, beginning
of year 683 314 15,048 15,003 9,811 9,488 25,542 24,805

Transfers for distribution 404 - 180 - (584) - - -
Other interfund transfers (89) 192 81 (192) 8 - - -
Fund balances, end of year 399 683 17,231 15,048 8,725 9,811 26,355 25,542

(See accompanying notes)
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1. INCORPORATION AND ORGANIZATION

The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation [the “Foundation”] was incorporated under the Corporations Act
(Ontario) on July 1, 1992 to co-ordinate all private-sector fundraising activities undertaken on behalf of The Royal
Ontario Museum [the “Museum”] and its affiliates.  The objective of the Foundation is to raise funds to be avail-
able for enhancing exhibitions and public programs, research and acquisitions.

The Foundation is registered as a public foundation under the Income Tax Act (Canada) [the “Act”] and,
as such, is exempt from income taxes and is able to issue donation receipts for income tax purposes. In order to
maintain its status as a public foundation under the Act, the Foundation must meet certain requirements within the
Act. In the opinion of management, these requirements have been met.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. The following summary of significant accounting policies is set forth to facilitate the under-
standing of these financial statements:

Fund accounting
The Foundation follows the restricted fund method of accounting for contributions. 

The Unrestricted Fund reports unrestricted resources available for immediate purposes.
The Restricted Fund reports resources that are to be used for specific purposes as specified by the donor or as
determined by the Board of Directors. 

The Endowment Fund reports resources where either donor or internal restrictions require that the princi-
pal must be maintained permanently. 

Revenue recognition
Donor-restricted donations for specific purposes are recognized as revenue of the Restricted Fund unless the cap-
ital is to be maintained permanently, in which case, donations are recognized as revenue of the Endowment Fund.
Unrestricted donations are recognized as revenue of the Unrestricted Fund in the year received since pledges are
not legally enforceable claims.

Investments and investment income
Investments are recorded at market value.

Investment income consists of interest, dividends, realized gains (losses) and changes in unrealized gains
(losses). Investment income (loss) is allocated to funds based on month-end balances. Investment income (loss) that
must be spent on donor-restricted activities is recognized as revenue of the Restricted Fund. Unrestricted invest-
ment income earned on the Endowment Fund, Restricted Fund and Unrestricted Fund resources is recognized as
revenue of the Unrestricted Fund. 

Effective July 1, 2001, the Foundation changed its approach to allocating investment income related to the
resources of the Endowment Fund. Income is now allocated based on the capital preservation policy described in
note 5. In prior years, the amount allocated to the Endowment Fund was the greater of income earned on funds
which the donor stipulated be added to principal or income equal to the amount required to preserve the pur-
chasing power of the endowed capital as determined by the Consumer Price Index.

Grants
Grants are recorded in the year payable based on the authorization of the Board of Trustees.

Contributed goods and services
The value of goods and services contributed to the Foundation is not reflected in these financial statements.

Royal Ontario Museum Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements
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3. INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of the following:

2002 2001

Sceptre Pooled Investment Funds
Foreign Equity Section 9,034 10,816
Georgian Capital Canadian Equity 9,777 10,181
Altamira Bond Fund [Canadian bonds] 5,873 5,337

24,684 26,334

4. RESTRICTED FUND

The Restricted Fund consists of the following:  
2002 2001

Available currently for the following purposes
Acquisitions and research 2,950 2,145
Exhibitions and programs 705 389
Gallery development 834 1,503
Renaissance ROM 1,396

5,885 4,037

Available at a future date for the following purposes
Unrestricted 3,030 3,603
Acquisitions and research 5,254 5,128
Exhibitions and programs 1,315 336
Gallery development 1,747 1,944

11,346 11,011
17,231 15,048

An amount of $216,000 was transferred from the Restricted Fund where the income is available for unrestricted
purposes to the Unrestricted Fund.

5. ENDOWMENT FUND

The Endowment Fund consists of amounts subject to donor and Board imposed restrictions stipulating that the
principal be maintained intact and the income used in accordance with the various purposes established by the
donor or the Board.  

Effective July 1, 2001, the Foundation's Board established a new policy with the objective of protecting the
real value of the Endowment Fund by limiting the amount of income made available for spending and requiring the
unexpended income to be added to the Endowment Fund capital. The amount available for spending is calculated
based on 6% of the opening market value of individual funds, with 4.5% available for grants and 1.5% for admin-
istrative expenses of the Unrestricted Fund. 

In any particular year, should net investment income be insufficient to fund the amount to be made avail-
able for spending or the investment return is negative, the amount that is made available for spending is funded by
the accumulated reinvested income. However, for individual endowment funds without sufficient accumulated rein-
vestment income, endowment capital is used in the current year. This amount is expected to be recovered by future
net investment income.

In fiscal 2002, there was no investment income to fund the amount available for spending of $584,000. As a
result, a transfer from the Endowment Fund of this amount was recorded in the statement of revenue and expenses
and changes in fund balances with $188,000 being transferred to the Unrestricted Fund and $396,000 being trans-
ferred to the Restricted Fund.
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The Endowment Fund consists of the following:
2002 2001

Externally endowed with income available 
for the following purposes

Endowed chairs 4,673 5,360
Acquisitions and research 424 475
Exhibitions and programs 140 145
Gallery development 186 174
Unrestricted 1,432 1,522

6,855 7,676
Internally endowed 1,870 2,135

8,725 9,811

6. TRANSACTIONS WITH THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM

The Museum provides space and certain administrative costs to the Foundation at no cost.

7. INCOME BENEFICIARY

During 1998, the Foundation became the income beneficiary of an externally administered trust with an approxi-
mate market value of $49,238,625 as at June 30, 2002 [2001–$52,349,000]. Income received from this fund is to be
used for publications about the Museum and acquisitions of artifacts. During the year, $2,154,352
[2001–$1,790,745] has been received and recorded as donations revenue in the Restricted Fund. This distribution
from the trust represents dividends and interest earned during the year.

8. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

A separate statement of cash flows has not been presented since cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities are readily apparent from the other financial statements.
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Lekythos (2001.139.1)—Gift of David Greenspan;
Certified by the Canadian Cultural Property Export
Review Board under the terms of the Cultural
Property Export and Import Act—a magnificent
black-figure lekythos, Greek, c. 510 BC.

. . . a magnificent black-figure
lekythos from ancient Greece.
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